
 

 

 
 
Lone Tree City Council Agenda 
Tuesday, July 19, 2016 

 
Meeting Location:  City Council Meeting Room, Lone Tree Civic Center, 8527 Lone Tree Parkway. 
Meeting Procedure: The Lone Tree City Council and staff will meet in a public Study Session at 4:30pm. At 
6:00pm and following the meeting, if necessary, the Council Meeting will adjourn and convene in Executive Session. 
If an Executive Session is not necessary, Council will recess for dinner. The Regular Session will be convened at 
7:00pm. Study Sessions and Regular Sessions are open to the public, Executive Sessions are not. Comments from the 
public are welcome at these occasions: 1. Public Comment (brief comments on items not scheduled for a public 
hearing) 2. Public Hearings. To arrange accommodations in accordance with the Americans with Disabilities Act at 
public meetings, please contact the City Clerk at least 48 hours prior to the meeting.

 
4:30pm Study Session Agenda 

1. Introduction of Elise Krumholz, Teen Court Coordinator 
2. Bike to Work Day Update  
3. Resolution 16-XX, ADOPING A PLAN FOR THE AREA WITHIN THREE MILES 

OF THE CITY BOUNDARY  
4. Award of Contract for Yosemite Street Widening  
5. Award of Contract for Lincoln Avenue-Heritage Hills Intersection Improvements  
6. Ballot Initiatives Update  

 
6:00pm Executive Session Agenda 

1. Roll Call 
2. Executive Session 

 
7:00pm Regular Session Agenda 

3. Opening of Regular Meeting/Pledge of Allegiance 
4. Amendments to the Agenda and Adoption of the Agenda 
5. Conflict of Interest Inquiry 
6. Public Comment 
7. Announcements 
8. Consent Agenda 

a. Minutes of the July 5, 2016 Regular Meeting 
b. Claims for the Period of June 27 – July 11, 2016 
c. Treasurer’s Report for May 2016 

9. Community Development 
a. Approval of Tract GG Final Plat and Sub-area Plan SB#16-43R  

10. Public Works 
a. Award of Contract for Yosemite Street Widening  
b. Award of Contract for Lincoln Avenue-Heritage Hills Intersection Improvements 

11. Council Comments 
12. Adjournment 

 
  

07/19/16 City Council Packet Page 1 of 121



 

 

City of Lone Tree Upcoming Events  
more info available at www.cityoflonetree.com & www.lonetreeartscenter.org 

 Douglas County Libraries presents: Chris Colfer of Glee discussing his Land of Stories 
series of books, July 22nd, 7:00 p.m., LTAC Main Stage 

 Tunes on the Terrace: Mary Louise Lee Band, July 29th, 8:00 p.m., LTAC Terrace 
Theater 

 LTAC Lobby Closed for Improvements, no performances are scheduled, August 1 – 
September 5, 2016 

 

07/19/16 City Council Packet Page 2 of 121



 

City Council Minutes Page 1 of 3 July 5, 2016 

MINUTES OF A REGULAR MEETING 
OF THE COUNCIL OF THE 

CITY OF LONE TREE 
HELD 

July 5, 2016 
 

A regular meeting of the Council of the City of Lone Tree was held on Tuesday, 
July 5, 2016, at 7:00 p.m., at the Lone Tree City Council Chambers located at 
8527 Lone Tree Parkway, Lone Tree, Colorado 80124. 
  

 
Attendance  
  In attendance were: 
 

Jacqueline Millet, Mayor 
Susan Squyer, Mayor Pro Tem  
Cathie Brunnick, Council Member 
Jay Carpenter, Council Member  
Wynne Shaw, Council Member 
 
Also in attendance were: 

 
Seth Hoffman, City Manager 
Jennifer Pettinger, City Clerk 
Steve Hebert, Deputy City Manager 
Torie Brazitis, Assistant to the City Manager 
Interim Chief, Ron Pinson, Lone Tree Police Department 
Kristin Baumgartner, Finance Director  
Kelly First, Community Development Director 
Lisa Rigsby Peterson, Lone Tree Arts Center Director 
Neil Rutledge, Assistant City Attorney, White, Bear and Ankele, P.C. 
John Cotten, Public Works Director, TTG Corp. 
   

 
Call to Order 

Mayor Millet called the meeting to order at 7:00 p.m., and observed that a quorum 
was present. 
  

 
Pledge of Allegiance  
  Mayor Millet led those assembled in reciting the Pledge of Allegiance. 
    
 
Amendments to the Agenda 

There were no amendments to the agenda.  
______ 

 

07/19/16 City Council Packet Page 3 of 121



 

City Council Minutes Page 2 of 3 July 5, 2016 

Conflict of Interest 
There was no conflict of interest. 
______ 

 
Public Comment 

Diana Wedding, 8185 Sweetwater Road, shared with Council her and her 
neighbors’ concerns regarding fireworks. 
______  
  

Announcements 
Mayor Millet announced upcoming events. 
______ 
  

Presentations 
There was no presentation. 
______  
 

Consent Agenda 
Mayor Millet noted the following items on the Consent Agenda, which consisted 
of: 

 
 Minutes of the June 21, 2016 Regular Meeting 
 Claims for the period of June 13-27, 2016 

 
Council Member Shaw moved, Council Member Carpenter seconded, to approve 
the Consent Agenda. The motion passed with a 5 to 0 vote.  
   

 
Administrative Matters 

Award of Contract for HVAC Equipment Replacement on the Municipal Office 
Building  
 
Darin Rose, Facilities Manager, introduced the item.  
 
Council Member Carpenter moved, Council Member Shaw seconded, to accept 
the proposal from American Mechanical Service (AMS) in the amount of 
$189,899 for the replacement of the HVAC equipment at the Municipal Office 
Building and authorize the City Manager to sign a contract for those services. The 
motion passed with a 5 to 0 vote.  
  
Award of Contract for Roof Replacement on the Municipal Office Building 
 
Darin Rose, Facilities Manager, introduced the item.  
 
Mayor Pro Tem Squyer moved, Council Member Brunnick seconded, to accept 
the proposal from Progressive Roofing in the amount of $204,689 for the 
replacement of the roof at the Municipal Office Building and authorize the City 

07/19/16 City Council Packet Page 4 of 121



 

City Council Minutes Page 3 of 3 July 5, 2016 

Manager to sign a contract for those services. The motion passed with a 5 to 0 
vote.  
  
Approval of Capital Expenditure Exceeding $100,000 – Sound System Components 
 
Lisa Rigsby Peterson, Lone Tree Arts Center Director, introduced the item.  
 
Council Member Brunnick moved, Council Member Carpenter seconded, to 
approve the purchase order to acquire a new speaker system from SAVI in the 
amount of $104,293.80. The motion passed with a 5 to 0 vote.  
  
Approval of Capital Expenditure Exceeding $100,000 – Lobby Gallery Lighting 
 
Lisa Rigsby Peterson, Lone Tree Arts Center Director, introduced the item.  
 
Council Member Shaw moved, Mayor Pro Tem Squyer seconded, to approve the 
purchase order to acquire and install gallery lighting from Encore Electric in the 
amount of $114,150. The motion passed with a 5 to 0 vote.  
  
 

Adjournment  
There being no further business, Mayor Millet adjourned the meeting at 7:33 p.m. 
 

Respectfully submitted, 
 
       
Jennifer Pettinger, CMC, City Clerk 

07/19/16 City Council Packet Page 5 of 121



 
CITY OF LONE TREE 

 

STAFF REPORT 
 

Project Summary 
 

 
Date:   July 19, 2016 City Council Meeting 
 
Project Name: RidgeGate Section 22, Filing 1 
   (Tract GG) 
 
Location: The property is located in the RidgeGate Planned Development, in a 

small valley located generally southwest of the I-25/RidgeGate 
Parkway interchange - southwest of the RidgeGate Commons 
commercial development and south of the Montecito residential 
neighborhood.   

 
Project Type / #: Final Plat and Sub-Area Plan, Project #SB16-43R 
 
Staff Contacts: Kelly First, Community Development Director 
 Jennifer Drybread, Senior Planner 
  
Meeting Type: Public Meeting   
 
 
Summary of Request:   

1. Approval of a Final Plat, subdividing 50.471 acres into 50 
residential lots and 14 tracts; 

 
2. Approval of a Sub-Area Plan amendment (amending the 

RidgeGate Residential West Village Sub-Area Plan to include 
more specific guidelines and standards for how the property is 
developed). 

 
Planning Commission Recommendation: 
 Not applicable. 
 
Suggested Action:   

Approval, subject to conditions in the staff report 

07/19/16 City Council Packet Page 6 of 121



Tract GG Final Plat and Sub-Area Plan 
Project File #SB16-43R 
 

 
 

 
CITY OF LONE TREE 

 

STAFF REPORT 
 

 
TO:  Mayor Millet and City Council 
 
FROM: Kelly First, Community Development Director 
  Jennifer Drybread, Senior Planner 
 
FOR:  July 19, 2016, City Council Meeting 
 
DATE: July 13, 2016 
 
SUBJECT: RidgeGate Section 22, Filing 1 (Tract GG) 
 Final Plat and Sub-Area Plan Amendment, Project #SB16-43R 

 
  
Owner:      Representative: 
RidgeGate Investments, Inc.   Century Communities, Lisa Albers 
10270 Commonwealth St., Suite B.  8390 E. Crescent Pkwy, Suite 650 
Lone Tree, CO  80124    Greenwood Village, CO  80111  

        
 
 
Planning Commission Meeting Date:    Not applicable 
City Council Meeting Date:       July 19, 2016  
   
______________________________________________________________________ 
 

A. REQUEST: 
 

1. Approval of a Final Plat, subdividing 50.471 acres into 50 
residential lots and 14 tracts; 

2.  Approval of a Sub-Area Plan amendment (amending the existing 
RidgeGate Residential West Village Sub-Area Plan to include more 
specific guidelines and standards for how the property is 
developed). 

   
  

07/19/16 City Council Packet Page 7 of 121



Tract GG Final Plat and Sub-Area Plan 
Project File #SB16-43R 
 

 
 

 
B. STAFF FINDINGS AND RECOMMENDATION: 

 
Staff finds that the application is in conformance with the Subdivision 
Code, the Zoning Code, and the Comprehensive Plan, and the RidgeGate 
RidgeGate Residential West Village Sub-Area Plan.   
 
Staff recommends approval of the Final Plat and amendment to the 
RidgeGate Residential West Village Sub-Area Plan, subject to the 
following condition: 
 
1. Prior to recordation, the Public Works Department shall approve the 

final plat for technical requirements. 
 

 
 

C. LOCATION: 
 
The property is located in the 
RidgeGate Planned 
Development, in a small valley 
located generally southwest of 
the I-25/RidgeGate Parkway 
interchange - southwest of the 
RidgeGate Commons 
commercial development and 
south of the Montecito 
residential neighborhood.  
  
 

D. BACKGROUND: 
 
Council Review: 
The Preliminary Plan and draft Sub-Area Plan were heard and approved 
by City Council on April 5, 2016. The Subdivision Code provides that Final 
Plats for single-family detached development that are consistent with the 
approved Preliminary Plan (which this is), be brought only before the City 
Manager for final approval (no public meeting is required). However, in 
this case, the final plat is tied directly to a sub-area plan that requires City 
Council approval. The draft sub-area plan previously reviewed by the City 
Council did not yet contain detail regarding proposed landscaping. 
Additionally, the preliminary plan was approved by the City Council with 
certain conditions that staff felt should be followed up with the City 
Council.   
 

  

07/19/16 City Council Packet Page 8 of 121



Tract GG Final Plat and Sub-Area Plan 
Project File #SB16-43R 
 

 
 

Trailhead Construction: 
The applicant has agreed to construct a small gravel trailhead next to the 
pump house so that trail users have a place to park (currently they park at 
the end of Cabela Drive or on the street). This commitment is included in 
the Sub-Area Plan, 4.1.9.14. Discussions between staff, the applicant, the 
Rampart Range Metro District, Douglas County, and South Suburban 
Parks and Recreation on this issue also resulted in a commitment to 
construct a larger paved trailhead near the eastern Tract GG cul-de-sac, 
off Cabela Drive extended. A commitment from the Rampart Range Metro 
District to construct this trailhead and corresponding map is also included 
as an attachment to this report. 
 
Conditions of Preliminary Plan approval: 
The City Council unanimously approved the Preliminary Plan on April 5th, 
with the following conditions. Below is an update on how these conditions 
have been met: 
 
1. For the City to allow the Alicante Road connection between Tract GG 

and Montecito as a private emergency/pedestrian-only access, the 
applicant shall provide evidence to the City, at the time of final plat, of 
a draft agreement between the Montecito HOA and Century 
Communities, on behalf of The Retreat at RidgeGate HOA. The 
agreement shall address, to the satisfaction of the City, responsibility 
for all aspects of the near- and long-term maintenance of the access 
including, but not limited to: paving, striping, snow plowing, signage, 
parking enforcement, and landscaping, as applicable. Should the 
Council find that the agreement addresses issues to their satisfaction, 
execution of the agreement shall then be accomplished prior to, or 
concurrent with, recordation of the Final Plat. Should the parties not 
reach an agreement acceptable to the City, the road connection shall 
be platted as a public street for through traffic.  

 
Additionally, prior to or concurrent with recordation of the final plat for 
Tract GG, the plat for Montecito (RidgeGate Section 15, Filing 14, 1st 
Amendment) shall be re-platted to vacate the affected public right-of-
way and a public access easement shall be granted over the new 
private tract.  

 
Staff update: 
Alicante Road will be maintained as a public street. In a May 20th letter 
from the Montecito HOA Board of Directors to Mayor Millet (attached), 
Kevin Spencer, President of the Montecito HOA Board of Directors, 
stated that the HOA conducted a proxy vote of their residents to 
determine if they would vote to privatize a 60-foot portion of Alicante 
Road (thereby making the connection with Tract GG for emergency 
and pedestrian use only). The letter states that “… the number of 

07/19/16 City Council Packet Page 9 of 121



Tract GG Final Plat and Sub-Area Plan 
Project File #SB16-43R 
 

 
 

homeowners responding to the proxy vote was insufficient to compel 
change to Montecito’s Covenants, Conditions, and Restrictions.” For 
this reason, the Montecito HOA would “cease discussion with Century 
Communities on privatization and return the road back to the city for 
Public access.” 

 
2. The Final Plat application shall include a detailed landscape plan, 

including detailed plans for the parks, retaining walls, entryways, and 
pump house.  

 
Staff update: 
Detailed landscape plans have been prepared and are included as an 
attachment to the Sub-Area Plan.  

 
3. The applicant shall provide wildfire mitigation measures as called for in 

the proposed Sub-Area Plan chapter on Planning Area 11 in the 
CC&Rs to be recorded with the Final Plat. 
 
Staff update: 
Such provisions will be included in the CC&R’s as required by the Sub-
Area Plan. However, staff is recommending that the submittal of the 
CC&Rs be made before the first certificate of occupancy, as is 
standard industry practice. 
 

4. The applicant shall post a large map in the sales office and provide a 
map to purchasers and prospective purchasers of lots in Tract GG that 
shows the extension of Cabela Drive to the bluffs, with a note that 
states that there are a maximum of 346 residential units zoned for 
development on the mesa tops. The applicant will also post signs with 
the same information and a map along the extension of Cabela Drive, 
with such signs to be maintained by the Rampart Range Metro District. 

 
Staff update: 
This commitment has been added to 4.1.9.14 of the Sub-Area Plan. 
 

5. The developer shall provide information to residents about living with 
wildlife when they buy their homes, available through the Colorado 
Parks and Wildlife offices. 

 
Staff update: 
This commitment has been included in section 4.1.9.9 of the Sub-Area 
Plan (under wildlife). 

 
6. Construction inspection reports, as-built records and a final written and 

sealed certification shall be provided (by a licensed professional 
structural engineer and/or professional Geotechnical Engineer) 

07/19/16 City Council Packet Page 10 of 121



Tract GG Final Plat and Sub-Area Plan 
Project File #SB16-43R 
 

 
 

demonstrating that the retaining walls as constructed are in 
conformance with the approved structural engineer design provided. 
This Certification shall be provided before approvals for issuance of 
associated building permits.   

 
Staff update: 
This language has been included in section 4.1.9.14 of the Sub-Area 
Plan. 
 

7. Final approval by the Public Works Department. 
 

Staff update: 
 This is standard practice to ensure compliance with all technical 

requirements 
 
8. Proposed private streets (Tracts C and D) shall be designed to meet 

the City’s public street standards per Public Works Department 
requirements, provided the resulting impact of retaining walls is not 
substantially greater than the applicant’s current estimates (described 
in this report). The street design, grading and walls will be evaluated as 
part of the Final Plat review process, which will require City Council 
approval. 

 
Staff update:   
The applicant has added a comparison of preliminary plan vs. final plat 
wall heights, both in the project narrative and in pp. 10-11 of the Sub-
Area Plan. Comparisons show the difference in retaining wall height 
from that which was estimated by the Preliminary Plan for both public 
and private street scenarios, and what the retaining wall heights will be 
now that these streets are public and the final Engineering work on 
these walls has been accomplished. The chart shows an additional 3-
foot and 4-foot higher wall for former street C (now Fork Bluff Point on 
the Final Plat) than what was estimated with the Preliminary Plan for a 
public street at this location. Interestingly, there is a difference of 8-feet 
less wall for former street D (Now Rockbluff Point on the Final Plat) 
than what was estimated with the Preliminary Plan for a public street at 
this location.  

 
9. A note shall be added to the final plat restricting Lot 10 to a ranch 

model only.  
 

Staff update: 
This condition is fulfilled in 4.1.9.14 of the Sub-Area Plan. 

 

07/19/16 City Council Packet Page 11 of 121



Tract GG Final Plat and Sub-Area Plan 
Project File #SB16-43R 
 

 
 

While not a condition, the applicant will also correct page 7 of the Sub-
Area Plan, Figure 7b to read: “Lot 50 shall have a 5’ side setback from the 
adjacent Tract L open space.” 
 
Staff update: 
This has been done.  
 

  
E. SUB-AREA PLAN - LANDSCAPING: 

 
The applicant has submitted, at staff’s request, the Sub-Area Plan that 
shows the changes highlighted in yellow from what was previously heard 
by the City Council, to aid in Council’s review. These changes were added 
to comply with the conditions of Preliminary Plan approval. 
 
A detailed landscape plan is a new addition to the Sub-Area Plan, and is 
the primary reason why this Final Plat application is being heard by City 
Council. This landscape plan includes proposed plant materials, and 
amenities like benches, landscape pavers, entry markers, mailbox cluster, 
etc. The landscape plan provides landscaping specifications to the entry 
areas, small park areas, retaining walls, and pump house.   
 
At staff’s request, the applicant has incorporated many plant species that 
are not only xeric, but are also deer resistant. Staff is supportive of the 
proposed plant materials as they have generally done well in this climate. 
 
While the staff asked for, and received, more plant materials along the 
retaining walls, there are still some gaps in landscaping. The amount of 
water supply which could undermine the integrity of the walls and ongoing 
maintenance costs are a consideration by staff in the number and type of 
plant materials that are proposed for this area that will, in the end, be 
maintained by the HOA. 
 
One area of some discussion with the applicant, is the landscaped entry to 
the eastern cul-de-sac, off Cabela Drive extended (Viewside Drive). This 
area is located outside the Southgate Water District. The applicant 
proposes to truck-water to native landscaping planned for that area. This 
landscape would be truck-watered for the first two years while the plants 
are being established, and rely on natural rainfall thereafter. Given this set 
of circumstances, staff recommends the irrigation provision on p. 10 that 
provides for monitoring and possible landscape changes after a 1-year 
trial period at the end of irrigation.   

  

07/19/16 City Council Packet Page 12 of 121



Tract GG Final Plat and Sub-Area Plan 
Project File #SB16-43R 
 

 
 

F. REFERRALS: 
 

Referral copies of the plans were sent to Homeowner’s Associations, 
residents from Montecito that were involved in the Preliminary Plan 
review, and referral agencies. 
 
A letter was received from one Montecito resident, Greg Zallops, who 
expressed concern for the landscaping, retaining walls, drainage and 
other issues that the Montecito residents have experienced in their 
development, with the hope that such issues will not be a concern for 
Tract GG residents. The applicant has provided a written response 
(attached). 
 
Unlike Montecito, a sub-area plan is required for Tract GG, which requires 
review, approval and inspection of the landscaping and irrigation in all 
common areas. The sub-area plan also requires oversight by a licensed 
engineer attesting that the walls, as constructed, are in conformance with 
the approved plans. Staff is also exploring code changes this fall that will 
establish a program for review of drainage on individual lots.   

 
While the applicant has addressed comments from Engineering, the 
standard condition of Public Works Department approval will apply. 
 

 
G. ATTACHMENTS: 

 
• Application 
• Letter of Authorization 
• Project narrative 
• Referral responses 
• Applicant’s response to referrals 
• Trailhead letter and map from the Rampart Range Metro District 
• Montecito HOA letter regarding Alicante Drive 
• Tract GG Sub-Area Plan with changes highlighted 
• Tract GG Cluster Map 
• Tract GG Landscape Plan 
• Tract GG Park Plan 
• Tract GG Future Roadway Signage Plan 
• Tract GG Final Plat 

 
 
 
 
END 
 

07/19/16 City Council Packet Page 13 of 121



07/19/16 City Council Packet Page 14 of 121



07/19/16 City Council Packet Page 15 of 121



07/19/16 City Council Packet Page 16 of 121



07/19/16 City Council Packet Page 17 of 121



07/19/16 City Council Packet Page 18 of 121



07/19/16 City Council Packet Page 19 of 121



07/19/16 City Council Packet Page 20 of 121



07/19/16 City Council Packet Page 21 of 121



07/19/16 City Council Packet Page 22 of 121



07/19/16 City Council Packet Page 23 of 121



07/19/16 City Council Packet Page 24 of 121



07/19/16 City Council Packet Page 25 of 121



07/19/16 City Council Packet Page 26 of 121



07/19/16 City Council Packet Page 27 of 121



07/19/16 City Council Packet Page 28 of 121



07/19/16 City Council Packet Page 29 of 121



07/19/16 City Council Packet Page 30 of 121



07/19/16 City Council Packet Page 31 of 121



07/19/16 City Council Packet Page 32 of 121



07/19/16 City Council Packet Page 33 of 121



07/19/16 City Council Packet Page 34 of 121



07/19/16 City Council Packet Page 35 of 121



07/19/16 City Council Packet Page 36 of 121



07/19/16 City Council Packet Page 37 of 121



07/19/16 City Council Packet Page 38 of 121



07/19/16 City Council Packet Page 39 of 121



07/19/16 City Council Packet Page 40 of 121



07/19/16 City Council Packet Page 41 of 121



APPROXIMATE LOCATION OF THE PROPOSED TRAILHEAD IN RIDGEGATE 
EAST OF TRACT GG TO BE CONSTRUCTED BY THE  

RAMPART RANGE METRO DISTRICT 
July 2016 

07/19/16 City Council Packet Page 42 of 121



07/19/16 City Council Packet Page 43 of 121



07/19/16 City Council Packet Page 44 of 121



07/19/16 City Council Packet Page 45 of 121



07/19/16 City Council Packet Page 46 of 121



07/19/16 City Council Packet Page 47 of 121



07/19/16 City Council Packet Page 48 of 121



07/19/16 City Council Packet Page 49 of 121



07/19/16 City Council Packet Page 50 of 121



07/19/16 City Council Packet Page 51 of 121



07/19/16 City Council Packet Page 52 of 121



07/19/16 City Council Packet Page 53 of 121



07/19/16 City Council Packet Page 54 of 121



07/19/16 City Council Packet Page 55 of 121



CS-01

R
ID

G
E

G
A

T
E

 G
G

Developer
Century Communities

8390 E. Crescent Parkway
Suite 650

Greenwood Village, CO  80111
Contact: Lisa Evans

C
O

VE
R

 S
H

EE
T

07/19/16 City Council Packet Page 56 of 121



LA-01

R
ID

G
E

G
A

T
E

 G
G

Developer
Century Communities

8390 E. Crescent Parkway
Suite 650

Greenwood Village, CO  80111
Contact: Lisa Evans

LA
N

D
SC

AP
E 

N
O

TE
S

07/19/16 City Council Packet Page 57 of 121



LA-02

R
ID

G
E

G
A

T
E

 G
G

Developer
Century Communities

8390 E. Crescent Parkway
Suite 650

Greenwood Village, CO  80111
Contact: Lisa Evans

LO
T 

TY
PI

C
AL

 /
PL

AN
TI

N
G

 D
ET

AI
LS

PLANTING DETAILS

DO NOT CUT SINGLE LEADER. PRUNE DAMAGED  OR DEAD WOOD AND
CO-DOMINANT LEADERS AT LANDSCAPE ARCHITECT'S DIRECTION ONLY.

12" NYLON TREE STRAP ON GUY WIRE AND AROUND TREE TRUNK.
1/2" DIAM. WHITE PVC PIPE SECTION ON  ENTIRE LENGTH OF EACH WIRE.
14 GAUGE GALVANIZED WIRE, DOUBLE STRAND TWISTED.
6' STEEL T-POST (2 MIN.) (4' EXPOSED) REMOVE AFTER ONE YEAR
WRAP ENTIRE SURFACE OF TRUNK TO SECOND BRANCH WITH
SPECIFIED TREE WRAP MATERIAL SECURED AT TOP AND BOTTOM & AT
2-FT. INTERVALS.  RE: SPECS FOR TIMING.
SET ROOT COLLAR 3" HIGHER THAN GRADE AT WHICH TREE GREW
48" CIRCLE OF SHREDDED BARK MULCH (4" DEEP) AROUND
BASE OF TREES IN GRASS AREAS.
FORM SAUCER AROUND EDGE OF TREE PIT
FINISH GRADE
REMOVE ALL TWINE AND WIRE BASKET ENTIRELY. PULL
BURLAP BACK 2/3 MINIMUM
SLOPE SIDES OF PIT AS SHOWN.  ROUGHEN SIDES PRIOR TO BACKFILLING.
SPECIFIED BACKFILL MIXTURE
STAKE TO EXTEND MIN. 24" INTO UNDISTURBED SOIL.
UNDISTURBED SUBGRADE

ANY BROKEN OR CRUMBLING ROOTBALL WILL BE REJECTED. REMOVING THE WIRE
WILL NOT BE AN EXCUSE FOR DAMAGED ROOTBALLS.

DECIDUOUS TREE PLANTING DETAIL N.T.S.

12" NYLON TREE STRAP ON GUY WIRE TO PROTECT TREE
1/2" DIA. WHITE PVC PIPE SECTION ON ENTIRE LENGTH OF EACH
WIRE

DO NOT CUT OR DAMAGE LEADER

#14 GALVANIZED WIRE, TWISTED DOUBLE STRAND.
6' STEEL T-POST (3 SPACED EQUALLY AROUND TREE) - DRIVE MIN.
24" INTO UNDISTURBED SOIL REMOVE AFTER ONE YEAR
SET ROOT COLLAR 3" HIGHER THAN GRADE AT WHICH TREE GREW.
APPLY SPECIFIED BARK MULCH 4" DEEP IN 48" DIA. CIRCLE
AROUND TREE

FINISHED GRADE
FORM SAUCER AROUND EDGE OF TREE PIT

SLOPE SIDES OF PIT AS SHOWN.  ROUGHEN SIDES PRIOR TO
BACKFILLING.
SPECIFIED BACKFILL MIXTURE
REMOVE BURLAP FROM TOP 2/3 OF ROOTBALL REMOVE WIRE
BASKET AND TWINE COMPLETELY.
UNDISTURBED SUBGRADE

2 x ROOTBALL DIA.

EVERGREEN TREE PLANTING DETAIL N.T.S.

2'0" MIN CONCRETE CURB OR SIDEWALK HOLD GRADE 1 IN. BELOW EDGE

SET SHRUB 1 IN. HIGHER THAN THE GRADE AT WHICH IT GREW
DIG PLANT PIT TWICE AS WIDE AS THE CONTAINER
SPECIFIED MULCH 4" DEEP
FINISHED GRADE

(ALL JUNIPER PLANTS SHOULD BE PLANTED SO TOP OF ROOT MASS OCCURS
AT FINISH GRADE OF MULCH LAYER)

LOOSEN SIDES OF PLANT PIT AND ROOTBALL
REMOVE CONTAINER
SPECIFIED BACKFILL MIXTURE

ANY BROKEN OR CRUMBLING ROOTBALL WILL BE REJECTED. REMOVING THE
CONTAINER WILL NOT BE AN EXCUSE FOR DAMAGED ROOTBALL

PRUNE ALL DAMAGED OR DEAD WOOD IMMEDIATELY PRIOR TO PLANTING

PLANT SHRUBS MIN. 4'-0" BEHIND CURB IN FRONT END PARKING SITUATIONS.

SHRUB PLANTING DETAIL N.T.S.

Optional 5' metal fence
(required when adjacent to
rear yard retaining walls)

(9) Deciduous Shrubs
(1) Deciduous Tree

Edger

(2) Evergreen Shrubs
(8) Ornamental Grasses

Driveway

Sidewalk

Garage

3' MIN. PER FIRE SAFETY

Mowing required adjacent
to fences to prevent fire
from spreading

1.5" rock cobble mulch to
prevent fire from spreading

07/19/16 City Council Packet Page 58 of 121



LA-03

R
ID

G
E

G
A

T
E

 G
G

Developer
Century Communities

8390 E. Crescent Parkway
Suite 650

Greenwood Village, CO  80111
Contact: Lisa Evans

PL
AN

T 
LI

ST

ORNAMENTAL GRASSES
50 DFG Pennisetum alopecuroides 'Hameln' Dwarf Fountain Grass 1 Gallon Low Hydro DR*
36 HSG Panicum virgatum 'Heavy Metal' Heavy Metal Switch Grass 4" Pot Low Hydro DR**

126 KFG Calamagrostis acutiflora 'Karl Foerster' Feather Reed Grass 1 Gallon Low Hydro DR*
72 LBG Schizachyrium scoparium Little Bluestem Grass 1 Gallon Xeric DR**
21 MLM Miscanthus sinensis 'Morning Light' Morning Light Maiden Grass 1 Gallon Low Hydro DR*
66 MG Miscanthus sinensis 'Gracillimus'  Maiden Grass 1 Gallon Low Hydro DR*
10 SBG Andropogon saccharoides Silver Beard Grass 1 Gallon Xeric
12 SWG Panicum virgatum 'Shenandoah' Shenandoah Switch Grass 1 Gallon Low Hydro DR*

DECIDUOUS SHRUBS
Qty. Sym. Scientific Name Common Name Size
13 AC Ribes alpinum Alpine Currant 5 Gallon Low Hydro DR**
37 ADF Forsythia 'Arnold Dwarf' Arnold Dwarf Forsythia 5 Gallon Low Hydro FW
41 APL Fallugia paradoxa Apache Plume 5 Gallon Xeric FW / DR
63 AWP Potentilla fruticosa 'Abbotswood' Abbotswood Potentilla 5 Gallon Low Hydro
12 AWS Spirea japonica 'Anthony Waterer' Anthony Waterer Spirea 5 Gallon Low Hydro DR*
24 BB Buddleia davidii Butterfly Bush 5 Gallon Low Hydro
27 BEA Kolkwitzia amabilis Beauty Bush 5 Gallon Low Hydro
16 BMS Caryopteris x clandonensis 'Blue Mist' Blue Mist Spirea 5 Gallon Xeric DR**
40 RTD Cornus stolonifera 'Baileyi' Bailey Redtwig Dogwood 4' B&B Low Hydro FW DR
47 CHP Ligustrum vulgare 'Cheyenne' Cheyenne Privet 4' B&B Xeric DR*
3 CSC Prunus besseyi 'Pawnee Buttes Creeping Sand Cherry 5 gallon Xeric
20 CWL Syringa Vulgaris alba Common White Lilac 5 Gallon Low Hydro FW / DR
35 DGN Physocarpos opifolius 'Darts Gold' Darts Gold Ninebark 5 Gallon Low Hydro FW
22 DBU Euonymus alatus 'Compactus' Dwarf Burning Bush 4' B&B Low Hydro FW / DR
21 GDP Potentilla fruticosa 'Gold Drop' Gold Drop Potentilla 5 Gallon Low Hydro
57 GLS Rhus aromatica 'Gro-Low' Dwarf Fragrant Sumac 5 Gallon Xeric DR*
13 LP Ligustrum vulgare 'Lodense' Lodense Privet 5 Gallon Xeric
12 MKL Syringa pubescens patula 'Miss Kim' Miss Kim Lilac 5 Gallon Low Hydro DR*
82 MV Viburnum lantana 'Mohican' Mohican Viburnum 5 Gallon Low Hydro
6 NC Prunus tomentosa Nanking Cherry 4' B&B Mod Hydro DR*
3 NMP Forestiera neomexicana New Mexico Privet 5 Gallon Xeric
8 PCE Cotoneaster 'Peking' Peking Cotoneaster 4' B&B Mod Hydro DR**

93 RS Perovskia atriplicifolia Russian Sage 5 Gallon Low Hydro DR*
5 RSR Holodiscus dumosus Rock Spirea 5 Gallon Xeric
31 GFS Spirea nipponica 'Goldflame' Gold Flame Spirea 5 Gallon Low Hydro
3 SMS Spirea nipponica 'Snowmound' Snowmound Spirea 5 Gallon Low Hydro

19 SNM Symphoricarpos albus Snowberry 5 Gallon Xeric
1 SS Amelanchier alnifolia Saskatoon Serviceberry 4' B&B Mod Hydro

48 SGB Cytisus purgans Spanish Gold Broom 5 Gallon Low Hydro DR*
48 THB Rhamnus frangula 'Columnaris' Tall Hedge Buckthorn 5 Gallon Low Hydro
32 TGR Chrysothamus nauseous graveolens Tall Green Rabbitbrush 5 Gallon Low Hydro FW / DR
1 WSC  Prunus besseyi Western Sand Cherry 5 Gallon Xeric
4 YFC Ribes aureum Yellow Flowering Currant 5 Gallon Low Hydro FW

PERENNIALS
12 AHM Agastache 'Ava' Ava's Hummingbird Mint 1 Gallon Low Hydro DR**
34 BC Nepeta faasseni 'Select Blue' Blue Catmint 1 Gallon Low Hydro DR**
34 BES Rudbeckia hirta Black Eyed Susan 1 Gallon Low Hydro DR*
19 EPP Penstemon 'Elfin Pink' Elfin Pink Penstemon 1 Gallon Low Hydro DR**
13 JB Centranthus ruber 'Coccineum' Jupiter's Beard 1 Gallon Low Hydro DR**
0 MPC Echinacea purpurea 'Magnus' Magnus Purple Coneflower 1 Gallon Low Hydro DR*

25 FG Solidago rugosa 'Fireworks' Fireworks Goldenrod 1 Gallon Low Hydro DR**
5 FGP Dianthus gratianopolitanus 'Firewitch' Firewitch Garden Pink 1 Gallon Low Hydro DR**
69 MB Liatris spicata Morning Blazing Star 1 Gallon Low Hydro DR**
44 MY Achillea millefolium 'Moonshine' Moonshine Yarrow 1 Gallon Low Hydro DR*
7 PYP Prairie Yellow Primrose
34 RHG Geranium 'Rozanne' PP12175 Rozanne Hardy Geranium 1 Gallon Low Hydro DR**
12 SDO Hemerocallis 'Stella de Oro' Stella De Oro Daylily 1 Gallon Low Hydro DR**

EVERGREEN SHRUBS
21 ACJ Juniperus communis 'Alpine Carpet' Alpine Carpet Juniper 5 Gallon Low Hydro
49 BHJ Juniperus horizontalis 'Bar Harbor' Bar Harbor Juniper 5 Gallon Xeric DR*

109 BRJ Juniperus horizontalis 'Wiltonii' Blue Rug Juniper 5 Gallon Xeric DR*
10 CHM Arcotostaphylos x coloradensis 'Chieftan' Chieftan Manzanita 5 Gallon Xeric
16 CJ Juniperus communis montana Common Juniper 5 Gallon Xeric
15 GBS Picea pungens 'Globosa' Globe Blue Spruce 5 Gallon Mod Hydro
11 HMA Arctostaphylos X. media Hybrid Manzanita 5 Gallon Xeric
20 EGE Euonymus fortunei 'Emerald Gaiety' Emerald Gaiety Euonymous 5 Gallon Low Hydro
96 SGJ Juniperus chinensis 'Sea Green' Seagreen Juniper 5 Gallon Low Hydro DR*
2 SMP Pinus mugo 'Slowmound' Slowmound Mugo Pine 5 Gallon Low Hydro
43 MOM Cercocarpus montanus Mountain Mahogany 5 Gallon Xeric FW

BIO-SWALE PLANT MIX: 4" POTS AT 24" ON CENTER
(TOTAL AREA: 5,710 SQ FT.)

GRASSES:
BIG BLUESTEM ANDROPOGON GERARDII
LITTLE BLUESTEM SCHIZACHYRIUM SCOPARIUM
SWITCHGRASS PANICUM VIRGATUM

PERENNIALS:
WRINKLE LEAF GOLDENROD     SOLIDAGO RUGOSA
OXGLOVE BEARDTONGUE         PENSTEMON DIGITALIS
SPOTTED GERANIUM         GERANIUM MACULATUM
BUTTERFLY WEED         ASCLEPIAS TUBEROSA
WESTERN BLUE FLAG IRIS         IRIS MISSOURIENSIS

DRYLAND SEED MIX:
SPECIES COMMON NAME - VARIETY RATE-PLS LB/AC*
AGROPYRON SMITHII WESTERN WHEATGRASS 6.2
ANDROPOGON GRARDII BIG BLUESTEM 6.2

BOUTELOUA CURTIPENDULA SIDEOATS GRAMA 2.2
BOUTELOUA GRACILIS BLUE GRAMA - ALMA OR NATIVE 1.2
PANICUM VIRGATUM SWITCHGRASS 2.2
SORGHASTRUM NUTANS INDIANGRASS 2.2
SCHIZACHYRIUM SCOPARIUM LITTLE BLUESTEM 1.8

4.80
BUCHLOE DACTYLOIDES BUFFALOGRASS - NATIVE 18.00
CALAMOVILFA LONGIFOLIA PRAIRIE SANDREED 6.20
SCHIZACHYRIUM SCOPARIUM LITTLE BLUESTEM 4.80
SPOROBOLUS AIROIDES ALKALI SACATON-NATIVE 0.80

* RATE FOR DRILL SEEDING; PLS = PURE LIVE SEED (BULK RATE =PLS RATE/(% PURITY X % GERMINATION).

INSTALL PER CITY OF
WESTMINSTER OPEN SPACE

REVEGETATION SPECIFICATIONS IN
CITY OPEN SPACE AREAS

SHADE TREES
Qty. Sym. Scientific Name Common Name Size Water Use Notes
23 CH Celtis occidentialis Western Hackberry 2" cal. B&B Xeric DR*
17 IH Gleditsia triacanthos inermis 'Imperial' Imperial Honeylocust 2" cal. B&B Low Hydro FW / DR
8 OB Aesculus glabra Ohio Buckeye 2" cal. B&B Low Hydro DR*
9 RHC Aesculus x carnea 'Briotti' Red Horsechestnut 2" cal. B&B Low Hydro DR*
5 SH Gleditsia triacanthos inermis 'Shademaster' Shademaster Honeylocust 2" cal. B&B Low Hydro FW / DR

12 SKH Gleditsia triacanthos inermis 'Skyline' Skyline Honeylocust 2" cal. B&B Low Hydro FW / DR
35 SUH Gleditsia triacanthos inermis 'Sunburst' Sunburst Honeylocust 2" cal. B&B Low Hydro FW / DR

EVERGREEN TREES
5 AP Pinus nigra Austrian Pine 6' B&B Low Hydro DR**
25 BP Pinus heldreichii Bosnian Pine 6' B&B Low Hydro DR**
26 CBS Picea pungens Colorado Blue Spruce 6' B&B Low Hydro DR*
12 PP Ponderosa Pine Pinus ponderosa 6' B&B Xeric DR*
12 PNP Pinus edulis Pinon Pine 6' B&B Xeric DR*
6 FBS Picea pungens 'Fastigiata' Fastigiate Blue Spruce 6' B&B Low Hydro DR*
9 HBS Picea pungens 'Hoopsii' Hoppsi Blue Spruce 6' B&B Low Hydro DR*
2 VPP Pinus flexilis 'Vanderwolf's Pyramid' Vanderwolf's Pyramidal Pine 6' B&B Low Hydro

ORNAMENTAL TREES
6 BTM Acer grandidentatum Bigtooth Maple 2" cal. B&B Xeric
4 CCH  Crataegus laevigata 'Crimson Cloud' Crimson Cloud Hawthorn 2" cal. B&B Low Hydro

10 RH Crataegus ambigua Russian Hawthorn 2" cal. B&B Xeric FW / DR**
26 TCH Crataegus crus-galli Thornless Cockspur Hawthorn 2" cal. B&B Xeric FW
3 WH Crataegus phaenopyrum Washington Hawthorn 2" cal. B&B Xeric FW
23 WKH Crataegus viridis 'Winter King' Winter King Hawthorn 2" cal. B&B Xeric FW

WETLAND SEED MIX:
Native wetland mix for drainages, swales or detention ponds (soil is moist between precipitation events). Application rate 1/2 - 1 pound PLS/1000 ft. sq.
Broadcast, harrow or rake to cover with 1/10 - 1/3 inch soil.
(ALSO INCLUDED IN BIO-SWALES)

COMMON NAME SCIENTIFIC NAME VARIETY MATURE HEIGHT SEEDS/LB  PLSLBS/ACRE
Wooly sedge Carex lanuginosa Native 18" 322,340  0.1
Nebraska sedge Carex nebraskensis Native 12" 534,100  0.1
Inland saltgrass Disticlis stricta Native 8"-10"  603,820  0.5
Baltic rush Juncus balticus Native 12-18" 12,300,000  0.1
Prairie cordgrass Spartina pectinata Native 24"+ 183,000  9.5
Switchgrass Panicum virgatum Blackwell 36"+ 389000  6.0
Western wheatgrass Pascopyrum smithii Arriba 24" 110,000  8.0
TOTAL POUNDS/ACRE 24.3

SUGGESTIONS
1 acre=43560 square feet. Divide this per acre seed quantity by 20 to 40 for each to 1000 square feet to be seeded.

ORNAMENTAL GRASSES
1 BFG Pennisetum alopecuroides 'Little Bunny' Bunny Fountain Grass 1 Gallon Low Hydro DR*
1 DFG Pennisetum alopecuroides 'Hameln' Dwarf Fountain Grass 1 Gallon Low Hydro DR*
1 FRG Calamagrostis acutiflora 'Strictus' Feather Reed Grass 1 Gallon Low Hydro DR*
1 HSG Panicum virgatum 'Heavy Metal' Heavy Metal Switch Grass 4" Pot Low Hydro DR**
1 KFG Calamagrostis acutiflora 'Karl Foerster' Feather Reed Grass 1 Gallon Low Hydro DR*
1 LBG Schizachyrium scoparium Little Bluestem Grass 1 Gallon Low Hydro DR**
1 MLM Miscanthus sinensis 'Morning Light' Morning Light Maiden Grass 1 Gallon Low Hydro DR*
1 MG Miscanthus sinensis 'Gracillimus'  Maiden Grass 1 Gallon Low Hydro DR*

DECIDUOUS SHRUBS
Qty. Sym. Scientific Name Common Name Size FireWise FW

1 AC Ribes alpinum Alpine Currant 5 Gallon Low Hydro DR**
1 ADF Forsythia 'Arnold Dwarf' Arnold Dwarf Forsythia 5 Gallon FireWise FW
1 APL Fallugia paradoxa Apache Plume 5 Gallon FireWise FW / DR
1 AWS Spirea japonica 'Anthony Waterer' Anthony Waterer Spirea 5 Gallon Low Hydro DR*
1 BCQ Potentilla fruticosa Bush Cinquefoil 5 Gallon Low Hydro DR**
1 BM  Philadelphus lewisii 'Blizzard' Blizzard Mockorange 5 Gallon Low Hydro
1 BMS Caryopteris x clandonensis 'Blue Mist' Blue Mist Spirea 5 Gallon Xeric DR**
1 RTD Cornus stolonifera 'Baileyi' Bailey Redtwig Dogwood 4' B&B FireWise FW DR
1 CHP Ligustrum vulgare 'Cheyenne' Cheyenne Privet 4' B&B Xeric DR*
1 CPL Syringa Vulgaris Common Purple Lilac 5 Gallon FireWise FW / DR
1 CSC Prunus besseyi ‘P011S’ (Pawnee Buttes) Creeping Sand Cherry 5 Gallon FireWise FW
1 DGN Physocarpos opifolius 'Darts Gold' Darts Gold Ninebark 5 Gallon FireWise FW
1 DAM Acer ginnala 'Compacta' Dwarf Amur Maple 5 Gallon Low Hydro
1 DBU Euonymus alatus 'Compactus' Dwarf Burning Bush 4' B&B FireWise FW / DR
1 FSU Rhus aromatica Fragrant Sumac 5 Gallon Xeric DR*
1 GC Ribes aureum Golden Currant 5 Gallon Xeric DR*
1 GLS Rhus aromatica 'Gro-Low' Dwarf Fragrant Sumac 5 Gallon Xeric DR*
1 KOR Rosa x 'Knock Out' Knock Out Rose 5 Gallon Low Hydro
1 LP Ligustrum vulgare 'Lodense' Lodense Privet 5 Gallon Xeric
1 MKL Syringa pubescens patula 'Miss Kim' Miss Kim Lilac 5 Gallon Low Hydro DR*
1 GBS Picea pungens 'Globosa' Globe Blue Spruce 5 Gallon Mod Hydro
1 NC Prunus tomentosa Nanking Cherry 4' B&B Mod Hydro DR*
1 NPR Rosa woodsii Native Pink Rose 5 Gallon FireWise FW
1 NWR Rosa x 'Nearly Wild' Nearly Wild Rose 5 Gallon Low Hydro
1 PCE Cotoneaster 'Peking' Peking Cotoneaster 4' B&B Mod Hydro DR**
1 PCL Syringa praestonia 'Miss Canada' Pink Canadian Lilac 5 Gallon FireWise FW / DR
1 RC Symphoricarpos orbiculatus Red Coralberry 5 Gallon FireWise FW
1 RS Perovskia atriplicifolia Russian Sage 5 Gallon Low Hydro DR*
1 RSR Holodiscus dumosus Rock Spirea 5 Gallon Low Hydro
1 GFS Spirea nipponica 'Goldflame' Gold Flame Spirea 5 Gallon Low Hydro
1 SDM Philadelphus x 'Snow Dwarf' Snow Dwarf Mockorange 5 Gallon FireWise FW
1 WSC Prunus pumila var.besseyi Western Sand Cherry 5 Gallon FireWise FW
1 SMS Spirea nipponica 'Snowmound' Snowmound Spirea 5 Gallon Low Hydro
1 SS Amelanchier alnifolia Saskatoon Serviceberry 4' B&B Mod Hydro
1 SGB Cytisus purgans Spanish Gold Broom 5 Gallon FireWise DR*
1 TGR Chrysothamus nauseous graveolens Tall Green Rabbitbrush 5 Gallon FireWise FW / DR
1 WMR Rosa 'Meicoublan' White Meidiland Rose 5 Gallon Xeric
1 YTD Cornus stolonifera 'Flaviramea' Yellow Twig Dogwood 4' B&B FireWise FW

PERENNIALS
1 AHM Agastache 'Ava' Ava's Hummingbird Mint 1 Gallon Low Hydro DR**
1 BC Nepeta faasseni 'Select Blue' Blue Catmint 1 Gallon Low Hydro DR**
1 BES Rudbeckia hirta Black Eyed Susan 1 Gallon FireWise DR*
1 EPP Penstemon 'Elfin Pink' Elfin Pink Penstemon 1 Gallon FireWise DR**
1 JB Centranthus ruber 'Coccineum' Jupiter's Beard 1 Gallon FireWise DR**
1 MPC Echinacea purpurea 'Magnus' Magnus Purple Coneflower 1 Gallon FireWise DR*
1 FG Solidago rugosa 'Fireworks' Fireworks Goldenrod 1 Gallon FireWise DR**
1 FGP Dianthus gratianopolitanus 'Firewitch' Firewitch Garden Pink 1 Gallon FireWise DR**
1 MB Morning Blazing Star 1 Gallon Low Hydro DR**
1 MY Moonshine Yarrow 1 Gallon Low Hydro DR*
1 RHG Rozanne Hardy Geranium 1 Gallon Low Hydro DR**
1 SAJ Sedum 'Autumn Joy' 1 Gallon Low Hydro DR*
1 SDO Stella De Oro Daylily 1 Gallon Low Hydro DR**

EVERGREEN TREES
1 ACJ Juniperus communis 'Alpine Carpet' Alpine Carpet Juniper 5 Gallon Low Hydro
1 AJ Juniperus chinensis 'Armstrong' Armstrong Juniper 5 Gallon Low Hydro
1 BHJ Juniperus horizontalis 'Bar Harbor' Bar Harbor Juniper 5 Gallon Xeric DR*
1 BRJ Juniperus horizontalis 'Wiltonii' Blue Rug Juniper 5 Gallon Xeric DR*
1 BJ Juniperus sabina 'Buffalo' Buffalo Juniper 5 Gallon Low Hydro
1 PM Arcotostaphylos 'Panchito' Panchito Manzanita 5 Gallon Xeric
1 CHM Arcotostaphylos x coloradensis 'Chieftan' Chieftan Manzanita 5 Gallon Xeric
1 HMA Arctostaphylos X. media Hybrid Manzanita 5 Gallon Xeric
1 EGE Emerald Gaiety Euonymous 5 Gallon Low Hydro
1 SGJ Seagreen Juniper 5 Gallon Low Hydro DR*
1 SMP Slowmound Mugo Pine 5 Gallon Low Hydro
1 TJ Juniperus sabina 'Tamariscifolia' Tammy Juniper 5 Gallon Low Hydro
1 WBM Pinus mugo 'White Bud' White Bud Mugo Pine 5 Gallon Mod Hydro
1 MOM Mountain Mahogany 5 Gallon FireWise FW
1 MOC Curl-leaf Mountain Mahogany 5 Gallon FireWise FW
1 TWS Tall Western Sagebrush 5 Gallon FireWise FW

SHADE TREES
Qty. Sym. Scientific Name Common Name Size Water Use Notes

1 BO Quercus macrocarpa Burr Oak 2" cal. B&B Xeric
1 CH Celtis occidentialis Western Hackberry 2" cal. B&B Low Hydro DR*
1 FE Ulumus 'Frontier' Frontier Elm 2" cal. B&B Low Hydro
1 EO Quercus robur English Oak 2" cal. B&B Low Hydro
1 GL Tilia cordata 'Greenspire' Greenspire Linden 2" cal. B&B Mod Hydro
1 IH Gleditsia triacanthos inermis 'Imperial' Imperial Honeylocust 2" cal. B&B FireWise FW / DR
1 KC Gymnocladus dioica Kentucky Coffeetree 2" cal. B&B Low Hydro
1 NRO Quercus rubra Northern Red Oak 2" cal. B&B Low Hydro
1 NSM Acer Platanoides 'Norwegian Sunset' Norwegian Sunset Maple 2" cal. B&B Mod Hydro
1 RL Tilia americana 'Redmond' Redmond Linden 2" cal. B&B Mod Hydro
1 SH Gleditsia triacanthos inermis 'Shademaster' Shademaster Honeylocust 2" cal. B&B FireWise FW / DR
1 SUH Gleditsia triacanthos inermis 'Sunburst' Sunburst Honeylocust 2" cal. B&B FireWise FW / DR
1 SWO Quercus bicolor Swamp White Oak 2" cal. B&B Low Hydro
1 WC Catalpa seciosa Western Catalpa 2" cal. B&B Mod Hydro

EVERGREEN TREES
1 AP Pinus nigra Austrian Pine 6' B&B Low Hydro DR**
1 ASP Pinus nigra 'Arnold Sentinel' Arnold Sentinel Pine 6' B&B Low Hydro
1 BP Pinus heldreichii Bosnian Pine 6' B&B Low Hydro DR**
1 PP Ponderosa Pine Pinus ponderosa 6' B&B Xeric DR*
1 FBS Picea pungens 'Fastigiata' Fastigiate Blue Spruce 6' B&B Low Hydro DR*
1 HBS Picea pungens 'Hoopsii' Hoppsi Blue Spruce 6' B&B Low Hydro DR*
1 VPP Pinus flexilis 'Vanderwolf's Pyramid' Vanderwolf's Pyramidal Pine 6' B&B Low Hydro

ORNAMENTAL TREES
1 ABS  Amelanchier x grandiflora 'Autumn Brilliance' Autumn Brilliance Serviceberry 6' Clump Mod Hydro
1 CP Pyrus calleryana 'Chanticleer' Chanticleer Pear 2" cal. B&B Low Hydro
1 CRC Prunus virginiana 'Canada Red' Canada Red Chokecherry 2" cal. B&B FireWise FW / DR**
1 CSO Quercus 'Crimson Spire' Crimson Spire Oak 2" cal. B&B Low Hydro
1 HWM Acer tataricum ‘Garann’ Hot Wings Maple 6' Clump B&B FireWise
1 GRT Koelreuteria paniculata Golden Raintree 2" cal. B&B Mod Hydro
1 JTL Syringa reticulata Japanese Tree Lilac 2" cal. B&B Low Hydro
1 MTA Sorbus aucuparia 'Black Hawk' Mountain Ash 2" cal. B&B Mod Hydro
1 TSC Malus x 'Tina' Tina Sargent Crabapple 2" cal. B&B FireWise FW
1 RH Crataegus ambigua Russian Hawthorn 2" cal. B&B FireWise FW / DR**
1 SHS Shadblow Serviceberry Amelanchier canadensis 2" cal. B&B Mod Hydro
1 SSC Malus x 'Spring Snow' Spring Snow Crabapple 2" cal. B&B FireWise FW
1 WH Crataegus phaenopyrum Washington Hawthorn 2" cal. B&B FireWise FW
1 WKH Crataegus viridis 'Winter King' Winter King Hawthorn 2" cal. B&B FireWise FW

VINES
26 GFH Lonicera heckrotti Goldflame Honeysuckle 1 Gallon Xeric

07/19/16 City Council Packet Page 59 of 121



47

6

25

26

27

28

29

30

31

32

4

1

2

3

34

5

38

37

36

35

48

21

22

23

24

7
9

8

10

11

12

13

14

16

17

18
19

20

15

49

50

39

40

41

42

43

44

45

46

15' MIN. PER FIRE SAFETY

15' MIN. PER FIRE SAFETY

15' MIN. PER FIRE SAFETY

LA-04

R
ID

G
E

G
A

T
E

 G
G

Developer
Century Communities

8390 E. Crescent Parkway
Suite 650

Greenwood Village, CO  80111
Contact: Lisa Evans

O
VE

R
AL

L 
LA

N
D

SC
AP

E 
PL

AN

C
A

B
E

L
A

 D
R

IV
E

B
L

U
F

F
S

ID
E

 D
R

IV
E

FORK BLUFF POINT

R
O

C
K

B
LU

FF P
O

IN
T

VIEWSIDE WAY

07/19/16 City Council Packet Page 60 of 121



4

1

2

3

5

5-BRJ

5-SGJ

9-BMS

3-BB

3-MV

3-SGB

3-CWL

1-BRJ
3-BEA
5-RS

1-CWL
3-BRJ

5-IH

5' MOW STRIP

RETAINING WALL,
TYP. (BY OTHERS)

15' MIN. PER FIRE SAFETY

8' MOW STRIP REQUIRED
WHEN LOT IS ADJACENT TO
OPEN SPACES TO PREVENT

FIRE FROM SPREADING

SOUTHGATE WATER
AND SANITATION

DISTRICT BOUNDARY

AREA OUTSIDE
OF BOUNDARY

AREA INSIDE
OF BOUNDARY

1-GFH

5-MOM

LA-05

R
ID

G
E

G
A

T
E

 G
G

Developer
Century Communities

8390 E. Crescent Parkway
Suite 650

Greenwood Village, CO  80111
Contact: Lisa Evans

LA
N

D
SC

AP
E 

PL
AN

C
A

B
E

L
A

 D
R

IV
E

B
L

U
F

F
S

ID
E

 D
R

IV
E

07/19/16 City Council Packet Page 61 of 121



6

29

30

31

32
34

38

37

36

35

7
9

8

10

39

5-MV

5-BMS

3-SGJ

1-CWL
3-BRJ

3-SGJ
5-BMS

3-CWL

5-RS

5-BB
5-BRJ

5-RS2-MOM

5-SGB

5-RS

3-SGJ
5-THB

7-BRJ
5-RS

5-RS
3-CWL
5-THB
1-SGJ

6-BMS
3-SGJ

7-MV
5-BRJ5-BB

5-SGB
10-THB

5-THB

3-BEA

5-CWL

3-SGJ
3-BEA

3-BRJ

5-BEA

5-BRJ

5' MOW STRIP

STREET
LIGHT

RETAINING WALL,
TYP. (BY OTHERS)

15' MIN. PER FIRE SAFETY

8' MOW STRIP REQUIRED
WHEN LOT IS ADJACENT TO
OPEN SPACES TO PREVENT

FIRE FROM SPREADING

8' MOW STRIP REQUIRED
WHEN LOT IS ADJACENT TO
OPEN SPACES TO PREVENT

FIRE FROM SPREADING

1-GFH

1-GFH

1-GFH

1-GFH

1-GFH
1-GFH
1-GFH

1-GFH 2-GFH

1-GFH

1-GFH

3-GFH

SOUTHGATE WATER
AND SANITATION
DISTRICT BOUNDARY

AREA OUTSIDE
OF BOUNDARY

AREA INSIDE
OF BOUNDARY

5-APL

7-MOM

5-GLS

3-GLS

5-BRJ

3-TGR

5-TGR

5-GLS

5-GLS

7-BRJ

5-MOM

7-APL

6-TGR
5-APL

3-GLS

4-GLS

5-GLS
3-MOM

3-MV

3-MV

3-MV

5-MV

3-MV

NATIVE SEED TO BE
TEMPORARILY WATERED

UNTIL ESTABLISHMENT.

LA-06

R
ID

G
E

G
A

T
E

 G
G

Developer
Century Communities

8390 E. Crescent Parkway
Suite 650

Greenwood Village, CO  80111
Contact: Lisa Evans

LA
N

D
SC

AP
E 

PL
AN

B
L
U

FF
SI

D
E
 D

R
IV

E

FORK BLUFF POINT

07/19/16 City Council Packet Page 62 of 121



27

28

29

30

31

32

11

12

13

14

15

44

45

2-MOM

5-SGB

5-RS

11-BMS

3-MV

7-SGJ
5-CHP

3-RS
5-CHP

3-BB

5-CHP
6-SGJ

5-CHP

5-CHP
7-SGJ

3-BEA

8-RS
3-CHP
5-BEA
3-CHP

5-CHP
3-CHP

7-MV

7-SGJ

2-SKH

5-CWL

9-RS

5-BEA

7-SGB

7-MV

5' MOW STRIP

5' MOW STRIP

STREET
LIGHT

RETAINING WALL,
TYP. (BY OTHERS)

RETAINING WALL,
TYP. (BY OTHERS)

8' MOW STRIP REQUIRED
WHEN LOT IS ADJACENT TO
OPEN SPACES TO PREVENT

FIRE FROM SPREADING

8' MOW STRIP REQUIRED
WHEN LOT IS ADJACENT TO
OPEN SPACES TO PREVENT

FIRE FROM SPREADING

1-GFH

1-GFH

1-GFH
1-GFH

1-GFH

1-GFH

1-GFH

SOUTHGATE WATER
AND SANITATION
DISTRICT BOUNDARY

AREA INSIDE
OF BOUNDARY

5-MOM

7-APL

6-TGR

6-BRJ

5-MOM

3-GLS

5-BB

7-TGR

7-MOM

5-APL

5-GLS

5-GLS

7-APL

3-MV
3-MV

3-MV
3-MV

3-MV

3-MV

5-MV
3-MV

LA-07

R
ID

G
E

G
A

T
E

 G
G

Developer
Century Communities

8390 E. Crescent Parkway
Suite 650

Greenwood Village, CO  80111
Contact: Lisa Evans

LA
N

D
SC

AP
E 

PL
AN

B
L

U
F

F
S

ID
E

 D
R

IV
E

R
O

C
K

B
LU

FF P
O

IN
T

07/19/16 City Council Packet Page 63 of 121



4725

26

48

21

22

23

24

16

17

18
19

20

15

45

46

7-MV

7-SGJ

9-RS
3-SGJ

5-CH

6-CH

7-RS

9-SGJ

9-RS

8-SGJ

5-BEA

7-SGB

7-MV
5' MOW STRIP

STREET LIGHT

STREET LIGHT

RETAINING WALL,
TYP. (BY OTHERS)

FIRE FROM SPREADING

8' MOW STRIP REQUIRED
WHEN LOT IS ADJACENT TO
OPEN SPACES TO PREVENT

FIRE FROM SPREADING

8' MOW STRIP REQUIRED
WHEN LOT IS ADJACENT TO
OPEN SPACES TO PREVENT

FIRE FROM SPREADING

SOUTHGATE WATER
AND SANITATION

DISTRICT BOUNDARY

AREA OUTSIDE
OF BOUNDARY

AREA INSIDE
OF BOUNDARY

5-APL

5-GLS

5-GLS

7-APL

LA-08

R
ID

G
E

G
A

T
E

 G
G

Developer
Century Communities

8390 E. Crescent Parkway
Suite 650

Greenwood Village, CO  80111
Contact: Lisa Evans

LA
N

D
SC

AP
E 

PL
AN

B
L

U
F

F
S

ID
E

 D
R

IV
E

07/19/16 City Council Packet Page 64 of 121



47

29

30

31

48

49

50

39

40

41

42

43

44

45

46

5-MV

5-BMS

3-SGJ

5-SGB

5-RS

11-BMS

3-SKH

2-SKH

2-SKH

5-SKH

3-BRJ

5-BEA

3-SGB

5-RS

5-CWL

7-SGJ

5-BRJ

9-RS

8-SGJ

5-BEA

7-SGB

5' MOW STRIP
STREET LIGHT

RETAINING WALL,
TYP. (BY OTHERS)

15' MIN. PER FIRE SAFETY

8' MOW STRIP REQUIRED
WHEN LOT IS ADJACENT TO
OPEN SPACES TO PREVENT
FIRE FROM SPREADING

1-GFH

1-GFH

1-GFH

1-GFH

1-GFH

1-GFH

SOUTHGATE WATER
AND SANITATION
DISTRICT BOUNDARY

AREA OUTSIDE
OF BOUNDARY

AREA INSIDE
OF BOUNDARY

3-TGR

5-TGR7-APL

6-TGR

6-BRJ

5-APL

3-GLS

4-GLS

5-GLS
3-MOM

5-GLS

5-APL

7-SGJ

7-BMS

5-BB

7-TGR

7-MOM

5-APL

5-GLS

LA-09

R
ID

G
E

G
A

T
E

 G
G

Developer
Century Communities

8390 E. Crescent Parkway
Suite 650

Greenwood Village, CO  80111
Contact: Lisa Evans

LA
N

D
SC

AP
E 

PL
AN

VIEWSIDE WAY

07/19/16 City Council Packet Page 65 of 121



8' COLUMN

LA-10

R
ID

G
E

G
A

T
E

 G
G

Developer
Century Communities

8390 E. Crescent Parkway
Suite 650

Greenwood Village, CO  80111
Contact: Lisa Evans

PR
IM

AR
Y 

EN
TR

Y 
PL

AN
EN

LA
R

G
EM

EN
T

BLUFFSIDE DRIVE

07/19/16 City Council Packet Page 66 of 121



1

3-CBS
6-RTD

3-BP
2-RTD

16-DFG
7-RHC

6-HBS

13-GFS
8-DBU

6-WKH

5-GDP
15-DGN

12-MG
2-GBS

3-GBS
12-MY
5-KFG
5-BHJ

7-EPP
5-FGP

4-JB
7-AHM
5-SGB

14-LBJ
7-BRJ
2-RH

4-MKL
1-RTD

4-RH

3-SGJ
3-CH

3-ADF
8-KFG

17-MB

9-RHG
34-DFG

3-LDP

9-BC

SCULPTURE

LOW SITE WALL

8-GFS

8-BHJ

18-MY

3-CH

ENTRY MARKER

3-SUH
5-TH

1-PP
2-VPP

3-AP

1-CH

2-RHC

15' MIN. PER FIRE SAFETY 8' MOW STRIP REQUIRED
WHEN LOT IS ADJACENT TO
OPEN SPACES TO PREVENT
FIRE FROM SPREADING

LA-11

R
ID

G
E

G
A

T
E

 G
G

Developer
Century Communities

8390 E. Crescent Parkway
Suite 650

Greenwood Village, CO  80111
Contact: Lisa Evans

EN
TR

Y 
D

R
IV

E 
PL

AN
EN

LA
R

G
EM

EN
T

BLUFFSID
E DRIV

E

A
L

IC
A

N
T

E
 R

O
A

D

07/19/16 City Council Packet Page 67 of 121



6

38

37

5-FG
10-BRJ

1-MLM
3-SGB
5-KFG1-NC

1-MLM
12-AWP
1-CBS
1-BHJ3-SUH

3-MLM
8-MKL
3-BHJ
3-WKH

15-KFG
SANDSTONE SLAB BENCH, TYP.
4-DGN
2-BHJ
1-GBS

STEPPING STONE, TYP.
2-WKH
9-KFG
6-AC
3-NC

1-MV
4-PCE

1-MV
3-PNP
3-SGJ

3-SGB

3-PNP

4-CCH
2-MV

6-SGB
1-SGJ

2-SGJ

1-AC
3-PP

2-SGJ

4-MLM

5-MKL

4-SH

2-RTD

ENHANCED
PAVERS

3-OB

SOD

(1)-16 UNIT
MAILBOX

(2)-12 UNIT
MAILBOX

STREET
LIGHT

15' MIN. PER FIRE SAFETY

8' MOW STRIP
REQUIRED WHEN
LOT IS ADJACENT
TO OPEN SPACES
TO PREVENT FIRE
FROM SPREADING

3-CHP

LA-12

R
ID

G
E

G
A

T
E

 G
G

Developer
Century Communities

8390 E. Crescent Parkway
Suite 650

Greenwood Village, CO  80111
Contact: Lisa Evans

PA
R

K 
'A

' P
LA

N
EN

LA
R

G
EM

EN
T

B
L

U
F
F
S
ID

E
 D

R
IV

E

FORK BLUFF POINT

07/19/16 City Council Packet Page 68 of 121



50

41

42

1-AWS
3-HSG

6-AWS
2-WKH

18-HSG
1-SGJ

1-DGN
1-CBS

10-KFG

2-WKH
9-KFG

1-BHJ
3-DGN
5-GDP4-SGB

4-SGB

2-WKH
1-MLM
1-GBS

3-RTD
1-MLM

1-NC
2-MLM
4-PCE

1-WH
1-DGN
1-PCE

5-MLM
2-BP

5-CHP

SANDSTONE SLAB
BENCH, TYP.
5-MLM
2-BP

ENHANCED
PAVERS

15' MIN. PER FIRE SAFETY

8' MOW STRIP REQUIRED
WHEN LOT IS ADJACENT TO
OPEN SPACES TO PREVENT
FIRE FROM SPREADING

LA-13

R
ID

G
E

G
A

T
E

 G
G

Developer
Century Communities

8390 E. Crescent Parkway
Suite 650

Greenwood Village, CO  80111
Contact: Lisa Evans

PA
R

K 
'B

' P
LA

N
EN

LA
R

G
EM

EN
T

VIEWSIDE WAY

07/19/16 City Council Packet Page 69 of 121



4-PYP*
5-SBG*
9-MB*

LANDSCAPE
BOULDER, TYP.

11-LBG*
4-SNM*

ENTRY
COLUMN, TYP.

SITE WALL, TYP.

3-PYP*

5-SBG*
7-MB*

6-SNM*

5-SWG*

5-RSR*

1-BTM*

5-CJ*

3-APL*

STREET LIGHT

LA-14

R
ID

G
E

G
A

T
E

 G
G

Developer
Century Communities

8390 E. Crescent Parkway
Suite 650

Greenwood Village, CO  80111
Contact: Lisa Evans

SE
C

O
N

D
AR

Y 
EN

TR
Y

LA
N

D
SC

AP
E 

PL
AN

EN
LA

R
G

EM
EN

T

CA
BELA

 D
RIV

E

VIEWSIDE WAY

07/19/16 City Council Packet Page 70 of 121



LA-15

R
ID

G
E

G
A

T
E

 G
G

Developer
Century Communities

8390 E. Crescent Parkway
Suite 650

Greenwood Village, CO  80111
Contact: Lisa Evans

PU
M

PH
O

U
SE

 P
LA

N
EN

LA
R

G
EM

EN
T

C
A

B
E

L
A

 D
R

IV
E

07/19/16 City Council Packet Page 71 of 121



LA-16

R
ID

G
E

G
A

T
E

 G
G

Developer
Century Communities

8390 E. Crescent Parkway
Suite 650

Greenwood Village, CO  80111
Contact: Lisa Evans

LA
N

D
SC

AP
E

SI
TE

 D
ET

AI
LSDOG WASTE STATION

MANUFACTURER: TERRA BOUND SOLUTIONS  877-857-2915
MODEL: The Sentry (R)     COLOR:  BLACK

DOG  POT

PLEASE CLEAN UP

AFTER YOU DOG

42" MIN.

SIGN

BAG
DISPENSER

2"X2" POST

PLEASE KEEP

THIS AREA

CLEAN

PET WASTE

TRANSMITS DISEASES

LEASH AND CLEAN

UP AFTER

YOUR PET

WASTE
RECEPTACLE

5" MIN.

18" MIN.

2'-6'

BURY 4" MIN.

GRADE 2' +/-2'-3'

SANDSTONE SLAB BENCH 5' LOT FENCE MAILBOX CLUSTER STREET LIGHT

ENHANCED SITE WALL

ENHANCED SITE WALL

LANDSCAPE PAVER

ENHANCED PAVING

SECONDARY ENTRY COLUMN

PRIMARY ENTRY COLUMN

LANDSCAPE BOULDER

CRUSHER FINES PATH

6"4'

MIRAFI 140NS FABRIC

PREPARE SUBGRADE TO
SMOOTH & UNIFORM DEPTH,

COMPACT TO 95%

6"

5" DEPTH OF STABILIZED

CRUSHER FINES, 4% TO 5%
WATER CONTENT COMPACT WITH
ROLLER OR VIBRATORY
COMPACTOR.

BACKFILL OVER FEATHERED
EDGE OF CRUSHER FINES

1%-2% CROSS SLOPE

STONEBILT CONCEPTS PAVER SLAB

1" (25 MM) BEDDING SAND 

EDGE RESTRAINT

COMPACTED SOIL SUBGRADE

COMPACTED AGGREGATE BASE AT 4" MINIMUM

NOTES:
1. PEDESTRIAN APPLICATIONS ONLY
2. BASE THICKNESS AS PER GEOTECH REPORT, 4"

MINIMUM (VARIES WITH TRAFFIC, CLIMATE & SUBGRADE)

12" WIDE GEOTEXTILE ALONG CURB
PERIMETER, TURN UP AT ENDS

GEOTEXTILE AS REQUIRED,
TURN UP AT ENDS

1
3 BENEATH GRADE

24"

12"

36"

6"

CONCRETE FOOTER DIMENSIONS AND
REINFORCEMENTS TO BE DETERMINED
BY STRUCTURAL ENGINEER

2%

MANUFACTURED STONE

LANDSCAPE BED

16"

2" 2"

VARIES
18"-36"

12"

CONCRETE FOOTER DIMENSIONS AND
REINFORCEMENTS TO BE DETERMINED
BY STRUCTURAL ENGINEER

2%

3" PRECAST CAP
MANUFACTURED STONE

LANDSCAPE BED

16"
2" 2"

12"

8X8X16 CMU BLOCK

MANUFACTURED STONE
WHERE WALL IS EXPOSED

8X8X16 CMU BLOCK

PERFORATED PIPE W/ FILTER
FABRIC, CONT. ALONG BACK OF

WALL, SET IN GRAVEL

VARIES
18"-36"

3" PRECAST CAP

SPACER

RUBBER

12"

6"

4"

4"

47 1/4"

48 3/16"

62 9/16"

17 7/8"

61 5/8"

17" PEDESTAL

10"

12"

14 3/8"

10"

16 5/8"

4"

Bracket Options

103
4"

2" Nom.

6'

21" Min.
Footing Depth

53
4"

11
4" x 15

16" MONTAGE   Rail
(See Cross- Section Below)

TM

Post 2"    x 16ga.

5
8"      18ga Picket

33
4"

8' O.C. Nom.

NOTES:

1.) Post size depends on fence height and wind loads.
See MONTAGE specifications for post sizing chart.

2.) Third rail required for Double Rings.
3.) Available in 3" air space and/or Flush Bottom on most heights.
4.) Three rails required for 6' tall.TM

23
4"

NOTES:
COLOR: BLACK
QUANTITIES:

(1)- 16 BOX UNIT
(3)- 12 BOX UNIT

ENTRY MARKER
Located at Alicante Road and Bluffside Drive
Reverse side to have Monticeto Logo

6' PUMPHOUSE FENCE
WITH ANTI-CLIMB SPIKES
COLOR:  BLACK

07/19/16 City Council Packet Page 72 of 121



07/19/16 City Council Packet Page 73 of 121



R i d g e g a t e  P a r c e l  G G
November  16 ,  2015

S i t e  P l a n
L o n e  Tr e e ,  C o l o r a d o

v

S i t e  S u m m a r y   
7 0  L o t s  a t  7 2 ’ x 11 5 ’ 

N
0

Scale: 1” = 100’

100’ 300’200’

EAST-W
EST R

EGIO
NAL T

RAI L

F UTU RE ROAD

CABELA  DRIVE 

MO NTECITO

COMM U N ITY

27

PUM P 

HOUSE

28

29

30

31

32

33

34

35

36

NATIVE

OPEN 

SPACE

37

38

39

40

41

COMM U N ITY 

GATH ERI NG 

SPACE

42

43

44

45

46

47

48

49

68

67

6665
64

63

62

61

60

59

58

50

51

52

53

54

55

56

57

6

54
32

1

11 10
9

8
7

12

13

14

15

16

17

18

19 20

21

22

23

24

25

26

69

70

07/19/16 City Council Packet Page 74 of 121

LisaA
Callout
FUTURE ROAD SIGNAGE

LisaA
Callout
FUTURE ROAD SIGNAGE

LisaA
Callout
FUTURE ROAD SIGNAGE

LisaA
Callout
FUTURE ROAD SIGNAGE



Phone: (303) 713-1898
Littleton, Colorado  80122
300 East Mineral Ave., Suite 1

Fax: (303) 713-1897
www.aztecconsultants.com

AzTec
Consultants, inc.

”

”

I-2
5

RIDGEGATE PKWY

I-2
5

HIGHLAND
VIEW

ESTATES

BLUFFS
REGIONAL

PARK

E LINCOLN AVE

TRACT

TRAIL HEAD PARKING METRO
DISTRICT

METRO
DISTRICT

TRACT B 118,387 2.718 UTILITY, DRAINAGE AND PUBLIC
ACCESS EASEMENTS

HOMEOWNERS
ASSOCIATION

HOMEOWNERS
ASSOCIATION

TRACT C 250,184 5.743 UTILITY, DRAINAGE AND PUBLIC
ACCESS EASEMENTS

HOMEOWNERS
ASSOCIATION

HOMEOWNERS
ASSOCIATION

TRACT D 461,559 10.596 UTILITY, DRAINAGE AND PUBLIC
ACCESS EASEMENTS

METRO
DISTRICT

METRO
DISTRICT

TRACT E 33,902 0.778 UTILITY, DRAINAGE AND PUBLIC
ACCESS EASEMENTS

METRO
DISTRICT

METRO
DISTRICT

TRACT F 231,247 5.309 UTILITY, DRAINAGE AND PUBLIC
ACCESS EASEMENTS

HOMEOWNERS
ASSOCIATION

HOMEOWNERS
ASSOCIATION

OPEN SPACE, UTILITY, DRAINAGE AND
PUBLIC  ACCESS EASEMENTS

HOMEOWNERS
ASSOCIATION

HOMEOWNERS
ASSOCIATION

AREA (SF) AREA (AC) USE OWNERSHIP MAINTENANCE

TRACT SUMMARY CHART

TRACT

UTILITY, DRAINAGE AND PUBLIC
ACCESS EASEMENTS

HOMEOWNERS
ASSOCIATION

HOMEOWNERS
ASSOCIATION

TRACT G 14,779 0.339

UTILITY, DRAINAGE AND PUBLIC
ACCESS EASEMENTS

HOMEOWNERS
ASSOCIATION

HOMEOWNERS
ASSOCIATION

TRACT J 80,233 1.842

OPEN SPACE, UTILITY, DRAINAGE AND
PUBLIC ACCESS EASEMENTS

HOMEOWNERS
ASSOCIATION

HOMEOWNERS
ASSOCIATION

AREA (SF) AREA (AC) USE OWNERSHIP MAINTENANCE

TOTAL 1,373,676 31.534

TRACT SUMMARY CHART (CONT.)

TRACT K 40,152 0.922

TRACT L 18,277 0.420

TRACT M 19,798 0.454 UTILITY, DRAINAGE AND PUBLIC
ACCESS EASEMENTS

HOMEOWNERS
ASSOCIATION

HOMEOWNERS
ASSOCIATION

TRACT N 5,159 0.188 UTILITY, DRAINAGE AND PUBLIC
ACCESS EASEMENTS

HOMEOWNERS
ASSOCIATION SGWSD

UTILITY, DRAINAGE AND PUBLIC
ACCESS EASEMENTS

HOMEOWNERS
ASSOCIATION

HOMEOWNERS
ASSOCIATION

UTILITY, DRAINAGE AND PUBLIC
ACCESS EASEMENTS

HOMEOWNERS
ASSOCIATION

HOMEOWNERS
ASSOCIATION

TRACT H 42,508 0.976

TRACT I 32,029 0.735

TRACT A 7,249 0.166

SITE

METRO DISTRICT = RAMPART RANGE METROPOLITAN DISTRICT

SGWSD = SOUTHGATE WATER & SANITATION DISTRICT

TRACT O 18,213 0.418 UTILITY, DRAINAGE AND PUBLIC
ACCESS EASEMENTS

METRO
DISTRICT

METRO
DISTRICT

07/19/16 City Council Packet Page 75 of 121



Phone: (303) 713-1898
Littleton, Colorado  80122
300 East Mineral Ave., Suite 1

Fax: (303) 713-1897
www.aztecconsultants.com

AzTec
Consultants, inc.

07/19/16 City Council Packet Page 76 of 121



Phone: (303) 713-1898
Littleton, Colorado  80122
300 East Mineral Ave., Suite 1

Fax: (303) 713-1897
www.aztecconsultants.com

AzTec
Consultants, inc.

07/19/16 City Council Packet Page 77 of 121



Phone: (303) 713-1898
Littleton, Colorado  80122
300 East Mineral Ave., Suite 1

Fax: (303) 713-1897
www.aztecconsultants.com

AzTec
Consultants, inc.

07/19/16 City Council Packet Page 78 of 121



 

CITY OF LONE TREE 
 

STAFF REPORT 

 

TO:  Mayor Millet and City Council 

FROM: Lisa A. Albers, P.E., Capital Improvement Project Manager 

FOR:  July 19, 2016 Council Meeting  

DATE: July 12, 2016 

SUBJECT: Yosemite Street Lane Widening Contract Award 

Summary 
Staff recommends City Council approve the construction contract (attached) with KECI 
Colorado, Inc. in the amount of $670,624.00 for the Yosemite Street Lane Widening project 
and authorize the City Manager to execute the contract.   
 
Cost 
The total contract cost is $670,624.00. 
 
Suggested Motion or Recommended Action 
I move to approve the contract with KECI Colorado, Inc. in the amount of $670,624.00 for 
the Yosemite Street Lane Widening project and authorize the City Manager to execute the 
contract.   
 
Background 
Bids were received and opened for the Yosemite Street Lane Widening Intersection 
Improvements project on July 7, 2016 and KECI Colorado, Inc. was the low bidder.  KECI 
Colorado, Inc. has done work with the City in the past, including Lincoln Avenue Widening 
and additional deceleration lanes along Lincoln Avenue in 2004. 
 
Work consists of construction of a new northbound lane on Yosemite Street from Maximus 
Drive to Park Meadows Drive.  The original budget was $595,000, but was increased to 
$816,000 to account for increased construction costs.  More specifically, demolition costs 
have doubled since last year as well as the price of asphalt related to our recently awarded 
asphalt overlay contract.  The added need for a retaining wall with handrail and additional 
variable messaging signs to assist with traffic flow through the intersection account for the 
increased contract cost.  The remaining $145,376 will be used for soft costs including 
design cost, inspection fees, and materials testing.    
 

07/19/16 City Council Packet Page 79 of 121



 

Enclosed is a map indicating the work to be completed. 
 
Attachments: 

- Attachment A: Map of the Yosemite Street Lane Widening  
- Attachment B: Bid Opening Summary 
- Attachment C: Bid Tabulation 
- Attachment D: Notice of Award 
- Attachment E: Agreement 
- Attachment F: Notice to Proceed  

 
 

07/19/16 City Council Packet Page 80 of 121



 

 

ATTACHMENT A 

 

  

07/19/16 City Council Packet Page 81 of 121



07/19/16 City Council Packet Page 82 of 121



 

ATTACHMENT B 

  

07/19/16 City Council Packet Page 83 of 121



CITY OF LONE TREE

BID OPENING SUMMARY

Project:

Job #

Bid Location:

Bid Date:

Bid Time:

Total Bid:
5% Bid Bond Signed & 

Submitted?

Addenda 

Acknowledged (2)?

$901,249.10 Yes Yes

$1,102,872.60 Yes Yes

$1,377,298.00 Yes Yes

$819,855.13 N/A N/A

Bids opened by: Taylor C. Goertz, P.E., City of Lone Tree Public Works

Witnessed by: Lisa A. Albers, P.E., City of Lone Tree, Capital Improvement Project Manager

ENGINEER'S ESTIMATE

CONTRACTOR 

Yosemite Street Lane Widening

061-400

Lone Tree Administration Building

Thursday, July 7, 2016

11:00 AM

KECI Colorado, Inc.

Concrete Express, Inc.

Perfect Patch Asphalt Co.

07/19/16 City Council Packet Page 84 of 121



 

 

ATTACHMENT C 

  

07/19/16 City Council Packet Page 85 of 121



BID TABULATION

Client: City of Lone Tree Job No: 061-400

Project: Yosemite Lane Expansion

Date: 7/7/2016

Bid Schedule B - Yosemite Concrete Maintenance

 No. Item Unit Quantity Unit Cost  Total Cost Unit Cost  Total Cost Unit Cost  Total Cost Unit Cost  Total Cost

1 Handicap Ramp Removal/Replacement EA. 6 $2,850.00 $17,100.00 $2,425.00 $14,550.00 $3,000.00 $18,000.00 $4,000.00 $24,000.00
2 Traffic Control L.S. 1 $3,500.00 $3,500.00 $6,350.00 $6,350.00 $3,200.00 $3,200.00 $12,000.00 $12,000.00
3 Mobilization L.S. 1 $3,500.00 $3,500.00 $1,000.00 $1,000.00 $850.00 $850.00 $4,000.00 $4,000.00
4 Erosion Control L.S. 1 $700.00 $700.00 $1,900.00 $1,900.00 $850.00 $850.00 $3,000.00 $3,000.00
5 Force Account L.S. 1 $5,000.00 $5,000.00 $5,000.00 $5,000.00 $5,000.00 $5,000.00 $5,000.00 $5,000.00

TOTAL #2 Yosemite Concrete Maintenance $29,800.00 $28,800.00 $27,900.00 $48,000.00

Bid Schedule C - Yosemite Lane Expansion

 No. Item Unit Quantity Unit Cost  Total Cost Unit Cost  Total Cost Unit Cost  Total Cost Unit Cost  Total Cost

201-00000 CLEARING AND GRUBBING LS 1 $4,500.00 $4,500.00 $11,350.00 $11,350.00 $42,000.00 $42,000.00 $80,000.00 $80,000.00
202-00010 REMOVAL OF TREE EA 3 $69.15 $207.45 $580.00 $1,740.00 $1,000.00 $3,000.00 $4,000.00 $12,000.00
202-00040 REMOVAL OF UTILITY INFRASTRUCTURE LS 1 $1,500.00 $1,500.00 $14,000.00 $14,000.00 $27,000.00 $27,000.00 $40,000.00 $40,000.00
202-00200 REMOVAL OF SIDEWALK                                                                     SY 292 $7.00 $2,044.00 $24.00 $7,008.00 $22.00 $6,424.00 $30.00 $8,760.00
202-00201 REMOVAL OF CURB AND GUTTER LF 524 $3.00 $1,572.00 $6.00 $3,144.00 $10.00 $5,240.00 $20.00 $10,480.00
202-00206 REMOVAL OF CONCRETE CURB RAMP SY 29 $6.00 $174.00 $19.00 $551.00 $22.00 $638.00 $75.00 $2,175.00
202-00323 REMOVAL OF CONCRETE CROSSPAN SY 45 $8.00 $360.00 $39.00 $1,755.00 $30.00 $1,350.00 $40.00 $1,800.00
202-00815 REMOVAL OF SIGN (MAST ARM MOUNTED) EA 2 $350.00 $700.00 $27.00 $54.00 $30.00 $60.00 $100.00 $200.00
202-00840 REMOVAL OF TRAFFIC SIGNAL EQUIPMENT LS 1 $15,000.00 $15,000.00 $5,720.00 $5,720.00 $6,500.00 $6,500.00 $15,000.00 $15,000.00
206-00000 STRUCTURE EXCAVATION CY 346 $4.25 $1,470.50 $49.00 $16,954.00 $43.00 $14,878.00 $85.00 $29,410.00
207-00205 TOPSOIL (STOCKPILE AND REDISTRIBUTE) CY 90 $49.00 $4,410.00 $53.00 $4,770.00 $22.00 $1,980.00 $200.00 $18,000.00
208-00035 CURB SOCKS EA 2 $35.00 $70.00 $169.00 $338.00 $280.00 $560.00 $300.00 $600.00
208-00050 STORM DRAIN INLET PROTECTION EA 3 $300.00 $900.00 $775.00 $2,325.00 $300.00 $900.00 $700.00 $2,100.00
210-00473 RESET DETECTION CAMERA EA 2 $1,200.00 $2,400.00 $825.00 $1,650.00 $920.00 $1,840.00 $900.00 $1,800.00
210-00815 RESET STREET NAME SIGN (MAST MOUNTED) EA 2 $650.00 $1,300.00 $203.00 $406.00 $190.00 $380.00 $500.00 $1,000.00
210-04020 DEMO INLET TYPE R EA 1 $1,000.00 $1,000.00 $1,200.00 $1,200.00 $1,500.00 $1,500.00 $4,000.00 $4,000.00
210-04050 ADJUST VALVE BOX OR MANHOLE EA 3 $150.00 $450.00 $745.00 $2,235.00 $655.00 $1,965.00 $1,000.00 $3,000.00
304-06007 AGGREGATE BASE COURSE (CLASS 6) CY 166 $47.00 $7,802.00 $66.00 $10,956.00 $63.00 $10,458.00 $90.00 $14,940.00
403-33601 HOT MIX ASPHALT (GRADING S) (50) TON 277 $70.00 $19,390.00 $148.00 $40,996.00 $115.00 $31,855.00 $80.00 $22,160.00
403-34621 HOT MIX ASPHALT (GRADING SX) (50) TON 55 $70.00 $3,850.00 $138.00 $7,590.00 $139.00 $7,645.00 $150.00 $8,250.00
412-01001 CONCRETE CROSSPAN (10 INCH) SY 45 $85.00 $3,825.00 $90.00 $4,050.00 $111.00 $4,995.00 $150.00 $6,750.00
503-00042 DRILLED CAISSON (42 INCH) LF 34 $650.00 $22,100.00 $375.00 $12,750.00 $475.00 $16,150.00 $500.00 $17,000.00
604-19210 INLET TYPE R L 10 (10 FOOT) EA 1 $8,500.00 $8,500.00 $10,300.00 $10,300.00 $9,000.00 $9,000.00 $12,000.00 $12,000.00
604-30010 MANHOLE SLAB BASE (10 FOOT) EA 1 $5,000.00 $5,000.00 $15,000.00 $15,000.00 $5,000.00 $5,000.00 $15,000.00 $15,000.00
608-00000 CONCRETE SIDEWALK (6 INCH) SY 460 $45.00 $20,700.00 $56.00 $25,760.00 $66.00 $30,360.00 $90.00 $41,400.00
608-00010 CONCRETE CURB RAMP SY 27 $125.00 $3,375.00 $112.00 $3,024.00 $145.00 $3,915.00 $220.00 $5,940.00
609-21020 CURB AND GUTTER TYPE 2 (SECTION II-B) LF 540 $22.00 $11,880.00 $24.00 $12,960.00 $32.00 $17,280.00 $30.00 $16,200.00
613-00206 2 INCH ELECTRICAL CONDUIT (BORED) LF 78 $19.00 $1,482.00 $33.00 $2,574.00 $36.00 $2,808.00 $40.00 $3,120.00
613-00306 3 INCH ELECTRICAL CONDUIT (BORED) LF 156 $28.00 $4,368.00 $31.00 $4,836.00 $34.00 $5,304.00 $35.00 $5,460.00
613-07050 PULL BOX (13" x 24") EA 1 $900.00 $900.00 $900.00 $900.00 $960.00 $960.00 $2,500.00 $2,500.00
613-10000 WIRING LS 1 $5,000.00 $5,000.00 $13,000.00 $13,000.00 $16,700.00 $16,700.00 $30,000.00 $30,000.00
613-30005 LIGHT STANDARD AND LUMINAIRE (PEDESTRIAN) (RELOCATE) EA 3 $350.00 $1,050.00 $250.00 $750.00 $340.00 $1,020.00 $500.00 $1,500.00
613-40000 CABINET FOUNDATION EA 1 $1,000.00 $1,000.00 $1,350.00 $1,350.00 $1,500.00 $1,500.00 $4,000.00 $4,000.00
614-00011 SIGN PANEL (CLASS 1) (MAST MOUNTED) SF 18 $45.00 $810.00 $90.00 $1,620.00 $77.00 $1,386.00 $100.00 $1,800.00
614-00011 SIGN PANEL (CLASS 1) SF 32 $21.00 $672.00 $110.00 $3,520.00 $62.00 $1,984.00 $45.00 $1,440.00
614-00216 STEEL SIGN POST (2 INCH X 2 INCH TUBING) LF 20 $15.00 $300.00 $220.00 $4,400.00 $62.00 $1,240.00 $30.00 $600.00
614-10120 VARIABLE MESSAGE SIGN EA 4 $500.00 $2,000.00 $4,950.00 $19,800.00 $9,500.00 $38,000.00 $12,000.00 $48,000.00
614-70117 PEDESTRIAN SIGNAL FACE (16) (COUNTDOWN) EA 4 $800.00 $3,200.00 $750.00 $3,000.00 $1,000.00 $4,000.00 $1,000.00 $4,000.00
614-70336 TRAFFIC SIGNAL FACE (12-12-12) EA 10 $1,600.00 $16,000.00 $830.00 $8,300.00 $965.00 $9,650.00 $1,000.00 $10,000.00
614-70560 TRAFFIC SIGNAL FACE (12-12-12-12-12) EA 2 $2,000.00 $4,000.00 $1,355.00 $2,710.00 $1,640.00 $3,280.00 $2,000.00 $4,000.00

Engineer's Opinion KECI Colorado, Inc. Concrete Express, Inc. Perfect Patch Asphalt Company

Engineer's Opinion KECI Colorado, Inc. Concrete Express, Inc. Perfect Patch Asphalt Company

TTG Corporation

Consulting Engineers

Page 1 of 2
07/19/16 City Council Packet Page 86 of 121



Bid Schedule C - Yosemite Lane Expansion

 No. Item Unit Quantity Unit Cost  Total Cost Unit Cost  Total Cost Unit Cost  Total Cost Unit Cost  Total Cost

Engineer's Opinion KECI Colorado, Inc. Concrete Express, Inc. Perfect Patch Asphalt Company

614-72854 TRAFFIC CONTROLLER CABINET EA 1 $5,000.00 $5,000.00 $22,500.00 $22,500.00 $26,500.00 $26,500.00 $40,000.00 $40,000.00
614-72860 PEDESTRIAN PUSH BUTTON EA 4 $500.00 $2,000.00 $348.00 $1,392.00 $400.00 $1,600.00 $1,000.00 $4,000.00
614-72886 INTERSECTION DETECTION SYSTEM (CAMERA) EA 1 $2,000.00 $2,000.00 $17,300.00 $17,300.00 $20,600.00 $20,600.00 $30,000.00 $30,000.00
614-81165 TRAFFIC SIGNAL LIGHT POLE STEEL (65 FOOT MAST ARM) (INSTALL ONLY) EA 2 $15,000.00 $30,000.00 $1,650.00 $3,300.00 $3,200.00 $6,400.00 $3,000.00 $6,000.00
614-86550 TRAFFIC SIGNAL CONTROLLER EA 1 $7,000.00 $7,000.00 $8,900.00 $8,900.00 $9,600.00 $9,600.00 $20,000.00 $20,000.00
614-86800 MEYERS POWERBACK 2000 UNINTERRUPTED POWER SOURCE EA 1 $3,000.00 $3,000.00 $6,950.00 $6,950.00 $7,800.00 $7,800.00 $10,000.00 $10,000.00

SEGMENTED MASONRY RETAINING WALL LS 1 $93,025.00 $93,025.00 $50,125.00 $50,125.00 $115,000.00 $115,000.00 $50,000.00 $50,000.00
RETAINING WALL HANDRAIL LF 275 $8.00 $2,200.00 $126.00 $34,650.00 $300.00 $82,500.00 $70.00 $19,250.00

621-00650 PEDESTRIAN STAIR STRUCTURE W/ HANDRAIL LS 1 $5,000.00 $5,000.00 $3,650.00 $3,650.00 $9,100.00 $9,100.00 $4,000.00 $4,000.00
LANDSCAPE RESTORATION F/A 1 $10,000.00 $10,000.00 $10,000.00 $10,000.00 $10,000.00 $10,000.00 $10,000.00 $10,000.00

625-00000 CONSTRUCTION SURVEYING LS 1 $20,000.00 $20,000.00 $3,175.00 $3,175.00 $16,000.00 $16,000.00 $40,000.00 $40,000.00
626-00000 MOBILIZATION LS 1 $85,000.00 $85,000.00 $25,000.00 $25,000.00 $39,000.00 $39,000.00 $65,000.00 $65,000.00
630-10005 CONSTRUCTION TRAFFIC CONTROL LS 1 $110,000.00 $110,000.00 $104,536.00 $104,536.00 $72,000.00 $72,000.00 $70,000.00 $70,000.00
700-70010 F/A MINOR CONTRACT REVISIONS F/A 1 $50,000.00 $50,000.00 $50,000.00 $50,000.00 $50,000.00 $50,000.00 $50,000.00 $50,000.00
700-70380 F/A EROSION CONTROL F/A 1 $5,000.00 $5,000.00 $5,000.00 $5,000.00 $5,000.00 $5,000.00 $5,000.00 $5,000.00

700-70492 F/A UNIFORM TRAFFIC CONTROL F/A 1 $10,000.00 $10,000.00 $10,000.00 $10,000.00 $10,000.00 $10,000.00 $10,000.00 $10,000.00
TOTAL #3 Yosemite Lane Expansion $624,486.95 $641,824.00 $821,805.00 $939,635.00

Grand Total = $654,286.95 $670,624.00 $849,705.00 $987,635.00

Page 2 of 2
07/19/16 City Council Packet Page 87 of 121



 

 

ATTACHMENT D 

  

07/19/16 City Council Packet Page 88 of 121



 
Yosemite St Lane Widening 00 51 00 - 1 Project No. 061-400 

 

SECTION 00 51 00 
  

NOTICE OF AWARD 
 
 
 Dated ____________________ 
 
 

TO:      KECI COLORADO, INC. 
 

Project:     Yosemite Street Lane Widening 
 

ENGINEER's Project No.  PROJECT No. 061-400 
 

CITY:  THE CITY OF LONE TREE, COLORADO  
 
You are hereby notified that your Bid dated July 7, 2016 for the above Contract has been considered. 
 You are the apparent successful Bidder and have been awarded a contract for  
 

Yosemite Street Lane Widening, Schedules B and C 
 
The Estimated Contract Price based on total of Unit Price Work is: 
 
Six-Hundred Seventy-Thousand Six-Hundred and Twenty-Four Dollars ($670,624) 
   (words)       (figure) 
 
Four (4) copies of each of the proposed Contract Documents (with reduced-sized Drawings) 
accompany this Notice of Award.  
 
You must comply with the following conditions precedent within ten (10) days of the date of this Notice 
of Award, that is by July 29, 2016. 
 

1. You must deliver to the CITY all four (4) fully executed counterparts of the Agreement 
including all the Contract Documents.  This includes the sets of Drawings.  Each of the 
Contract Documents must bear your signature on the cover of the page. 

 
2. You must deliver with the executed Agreement the Contract Security (Bonds) as specified in 

the Instructions to Bidders, General Conditions (paragraph 6.01) and Supplementary 
Conditions. 

 
Failure to comply with these conditions within the time specified will entitle CITY to consider your bid 
abandoned, to annul this Notice of Award and to declare your Bid Security forfeited. 
 
Within ten (10) days after you comply with those conditions, CITY will return to you two (2) fully signed 
counterparts of the Agreement with the Contract Documents attached. 
 
 
_________________________________________ 
CITY OF LONE TREE 
 
 
By: ______________________________________ 
 
Title: ____________________________________ 

07/19/16 City Council Packet Page 89 of 121



 

 

ATTACHMENT E 

  

07/19/16 City Council Packet Page 90 of 121



Yosemite St Lane Widening 00 52 43 - 1 Project No. 061-400 

 

SECTION 00 52 43 
 

AGREEMENT – UNIT PRICE 
 
 
THIS AGREEMENT is dated as of the     day of     
in the year 20___ by and between the 
 

CITY OF LONE TREE, COLORADO 
(hereinafter called CITY) and 

 
 

KECI COLORADO, INC. 
(hereinafter called Contractor) 

 
CITY and Contractor, in consideration of the mutual covenants hereinafter set forth, agree as 
follows: 
 
ARTICLE 1. WORK 
 
Contractor shall complete all Work as specified or indicated in the Contract Documents. The Work is 
generally described as follows: 
 

YOSEMITE STREET LANE WIDENING, SCHEDULES B AND C 
 

ARTICLE 2. ENGINEER 
 
The project has been designed by TTG Engineers, Inc., who is hereinafter called “Engineer” and 
who will assume all duties and responsibilities, and have the rights and authority assigned to 
“Engineer” in the contract documents in connection with completion of the Work in accordance with 
the Contract Documents. 
 
 
ARTICLE 3. CONTRACT TIME 
 
3.1 The Work to be provided under all awarded schedules shall meet Final Completion no later 

than      , 2016 and that Substantial and Final Completion dates for all 
awarded Work shall be negotiated based on the Bid Schedule’s Phasing/Schedule Plan for 
that awarded work.  At a minimum, all awarded work shall be substantially completed within 
seventy-five (75) days and final completion shall be ninety (90) days. 

 
3.2 Liquidated Damages: CITY and Contractor recognize that time is of the essence of this 

Agreement and that CITY will suffer financial loss if the Work is not substantially complete 
within the time specified in Paragraph 3.1 above, plus any extensions thereof allowed in 
accordance with Article 11 of the General Conditions. They also recognize the delays, 
expense and difficulties involved in proving in a legal or arbitration proceeding the actual loss 
suffered by CITY if the Work is not substantially completed on time. Accordingly, instead of 
requiring any such proof, CITY and Contractor agree that as liquidated damages for delay 
(but not as a penalty) Contractor shall pay CITY Five Hundred Dollars ($500.00)for each day 
that expires after the time specified in Paragraph 3.1 above for substantial completion until 
the Work is substantially complete. After Substantial Completion if Contractor shall neglect, 
refuse or fail to complete the remaining Work within the Contract Time or any proper 
extension thereof granted by CITY, Contractor shall pay CITY Five Hundred dollars ($500) 
for each day that expires after the time specified in Paragraph 3.1 above for completion and 
readiness for final payment. 

07/19/16 City Council Packet Page 91 of 121



Yosemite St Lane Widening 00 52 43 - 2 Project No. 061-400 

 

 
ARTICLE 4. CONTRACT PRICE 
 
CITY shall pay Contractor for completion of the Work in current funds in accordance with the 
Contract Documents: 
 
For all Unit Price Work, an amount equal to the sum of the established unit price for each separately 
identified item of Unit Price Work times the estimated quantity of that item, in accordance with the 
attached Bid Schedule.  
 
As provided in paragraph 13.03 of the General Conditions, estimated quantities are not guaranteed 
by CITY or Engineer, and determinations of actual quantities and classification are to be made by 
Engineer as provided in paragraph 10.06 of the General Conditions and any applicable 
Supplementary Conditions attached hereto. Unit prices have been computed as provided in 
paragraph 13.03.B of the General Conditions. 
 
ESTIMATE TOTAL OF ALL UNIT PRICE WORK 
 
Six-Hundred Seventy-Thousand Six-Hundred and Twenty-Four Dollars ($670,624) 
   (words)       (figure) 
 
 
ARTICLE 5. PAYMENT PROCEDURES 
 
Contractor shall submit Applications for Payment in accordance with Article 14 of the General 
Conditions. Applications for payment will be processed by CITY as provided in the General 
Conditions and Supplementary Conditions. 
 
5.1 Progress Payments. CITY shall make progress payments on account of the Contract Price 

on the basis of a Contractor’s Applications for Payment as recommended by Engineer. All 
progress payments will be on the basis of the progress of the Work measured by the 
schedule of values established in paragraph 2.05 of the General Conditions (and in case of 
Unit Price Work based on the number of units completed) or, in the event the is no schedule 
of values, as provided in the General Conditions. 

 
5.1.1 Prior to Substantial Completion, progress payments will be made in an amount equal to the 

percentage indicated below, but, in each case, less the aggregate of payments previously 
made and less such amounts as Engineer shall determine, or CITY may withhold, in 
accordance with Paragraphs 15.01.C.5 and 15.01.C.6 of the General Conditions. 

 
 a. 95% of Work completed (with the balance being retainage). If Work has been at least 

50% completed as determined by Engineer, and if the character and progress of the 
Work have been satisfactory to CITY and Engineer, CITY, on recommendation of 
Engineer, may determine that as long as the character and progress of the Work 
remain satisfactory to them, there will be no additional retainage except as provided 
by the General Conditions, or State law. 

 
 b. 95% (with the balance being retainage) of materials and equipment not incorporated 

in the Work (but delivered, suitably stored and accompanied by documentation 
satisfactory to CITY as provided in Paragraph 15.01.B.1 of the General Conditions). 

 
5.2 Final Payment. Upon final completion and acceptance of the Work in accordance with 

Paragraph 15.06 of the General Conditions, CITY shall pay the remainder of the Contract 
Price as recommended by Engineer as provided in said Paragraph 15.06, as amended by 
the supplementary conditions. 

 

07/19/16 City Council Packet Page 92 of 121



Yosemite St Lane Widening 00 52 43 - 3 Project No. 061-400 

 

ARTICLE 6. INTEREST 
 
All moneys not paid when due hereunder as provided in Article 15 of the General Conditions shall 
bear interest at the maximum rate of 8% per year.  
 
ARTICLE 7. CONTRACTOR’S REPRESENTATIONS 
 
In order to induce CITY to enter into this Agreement, Contractor makes the following 
representations: 
 
7.1 Contractor has familiarized himself with the nature and extent of the Contract 

Documents, Work, site, locality, and with all local conditions and Laws and 
Regulations that in any manner may affect cost, progress, performance, or furnishing 
of the Work. 

 
7.2 Contractor has studied carefully all reports of explorations and test of subsurface 

conditions and drawings of physical conditions which are identified in the 
Supplementary Conditions as provided in Paragraph 5.03 of the General Conditions, 
and accepts the determination set forth in Paragraph SC-5.03 of the Supplementary 
Conditions of the extent of the technical data contained in such reports and drawings 
upon which Contractor is entitled to reply. 

 
7.3 Contractor has obtained and carefully studied (or assumes responsibility for 

obtaining and carefully studying) all such examinations, investigations, explorations, 
tests, reports, and studies (in addition to or to supplement those referred to in 
Paragraph 7.2 above) which pertain to the subsurface or physical conditions at or 
contiguous to the site or otherwise may affect the cost, progress, performance or 
furnishing of the Work as Contractor considers necessary for the performance or 
furnishing of the Work at the Contract Price, within the Contract Time and in 
accordance with the other terms and conditions of the Contract Documents, including 
specifically the provisions of Paragraph 5.03 of the General Conditions; and no 
additional examinations, investigations, explorations, tests, reports, studies or similar 
information or data are or will be required by Contractor for such purposes. 

 
7.4 Contractor has reviewed and checked all information and data shown or indicated on 

the Contract Documents with respect to existing Underground Facilities at or 
contiguous to the site and assumes responsibility for accurately locating said 
Underground Facilities. No additional examinations, investigations, explorations, 
tests, reports, studies or similar information or data in respect of said Underground 
Facilities are or will be required by Contractor in order to perform and furnish the 
Work at the Contract Price within the Contract Time and in accordance with the other 
terms and conditions of the Contract Documents, including specifically the provisions 
of Paragraph 5.04 of the General Conditions. 

 
7.5 Contractor has correlated the results of all such observations, examinations, 

investigations, tests, reports and data with the terms and conditions of the Contract 
Documents. 

 
7.6 Contractor has given Engineer written notice of all conflicts, errors or discrepancies 

that he has discovered in the Contract Documents and the written resolution thereof 
by Engineer is acceptable to Contractor. 

 
ARTICLE 8. CONTRACT DOCUMENTS 
 
The Contract Documents, which comprise the entire agreement between CITY and Contractor 
concerning the Work, consist of the following: 

07/19/16 City Council Packet Page 93 of 121



Yosemite St Lane Widening 00 52 43 - 4 Project No. 061-400 

 

 
8.1 This Agreement (Pages 00 52 43 – 1 to 00 52 43 - 8, inclusive). 
 
8.2 Exhibit to this Agreement (pages       to     , inclusive). 
 
8.3 Performance, Payment and other Bonds (identified as Exhibits ___ and  

_____ and consisting of ____ pages. 

 
8.4 Notice of Award. 
 
8.5 Notice to Proceed. 
 
8.6 General Conditions (Pages 1 to 65, inclusive) being the Standard General Conditions 

of the Construction Contract (2013 Edition). 

 
8.7 Supplementary Conditions (Pages 1-13, inclusive). 
 
8.8. Drawings and Specifications bearing the title:  
 

  YOSEMITE STREET LANE WIDENING  
 
8.9 Addendum number   3    . 
 
8.10 Contractor’s Bid, dated July 7, 2016. 
 
8.11  Documentation submitted by Contractor prior to Notice of Award (Pages 1 to   43   ,   
  inclusive). 
 
8.12 The following which may be delivered or issued after the Effective Date of the 

Agreement and are attached hereto: All written amendments and other documents 
amending, modifying, or supplementing of the Contract Documents pursuant to 
Paragraph 11.01 of the General Conditions. 

 
The documents listed in Article 8 et. seq. above are attached to this Agreement 
(except as expressly noted otherwise above). 

 
There are no Contract Documents other than those listed above in this Article 8. The 
Contract Documents may only be amended, modified or supplemented as provided 
in Paragraph 11.01 of the General Conditions. 

 
In case of discrepancy, the order of precedence of the following Contract Documents 
is as follows (i.e., the document with the lower numerical value shall govern over the 
documents with a higher value): 

 
1. Change Orders 
2. This Agreement 
3. Addenda 
4. Drawings 
5. Supplementary Conditions 
6. Specifications 
7. General Conditions 
 

 
 

07/19/16 City Council Packet Page 94 of 121



Yosemite St Lane Widening 00 52 43 - 5 Project No. 061-400 

 

ARTICLE 9. COMPLIANCE WITH LAWS AND IMMIGRATION STATUS OBLIGATIONS 
 

9.1 CONTRACTOR shall give all notices and comply with all Laws and Regulations 
applicable to furnishing and performance of the Work, including, without limitations, 
any preference for Colorado Labor as may be required pursuant to Article 17, of Title 
8 of the Colorado Revised Statutes (the “Keep Jobs in Colorado Act”).  Except where 
otherwise expressly required by applicable Laws and Regulations, neither CITY nor 
DESIGN PROFESSIONAL shall be responsible for monitoring CONTRACTOR's 
compliance with any Laws or Regulations. 

 
9.2 Contractor certifies, through signature of its authorized representative executing this 

Agreement, that it does not knowingly employ or contract with an illegal alien who will 
perform work under the public contract for services and that the Contractor will 
participate in the United States Government’s E-Verify Program or the State of 
Colorado Department of Labor and Employment Program (“Department Program”) in 
order to confirm the employment eligibility of all employees who are newly hired for 
employment to perform work under the public contract for services. 

 
9.3  Contractor shall not: 
 

1)  Knowingly employ or contract with an illegal alien to perform work  under this 
Agreement; or 

 
2)  Enter into a contract with a subcontractor that fails to certify to the contractor that 
the subcontractor shall not knowingly employ or contract with an illegal alien to 
perform work under the public contract for services. 

 
9.4 Contractor shall affirm as required by C.R.S. § 8-17.5-102 (c) (II) the employment 

eligibility of all employees who are newly hired for employment to perform work under 
the public contract for services through participation in either the E-Verify Program or 
the Department Program. 

 
9.5 Contractor is prohibited from using the E-Verify Program or Department Program 

procedures to undertake pre-employment screening of job applicants while the public 
contract for services is being performed. 

 
9.6 If Contractor obtains actual knowledge that a subcontractor performing work under 

the public contract for services knowingly employs or contracts with an illegal alien, 
Contractor shall be required to: 

 
1)  Notify the subcontractor and the City within three days that the Contractor has 
actual knowledge that the subcontractor is employing or contracting with an illegal 
alien; and 

 
2)  Terminate the subcontract with the subcontractor if within three days of receiving 
the notice required pursuant to sub-subparagraph 9.2 2) required the subcontractor 
does not stop employing or contracting with the illegal alien; except that the 
Contractor shall not terminate the contract with the subcontractor if during such three 
days the subcontractor provides information to establish that the subcontractor has 
not knowingly employed or contracted with an illegal alien. 

 
9.7 Contractor shall comply with all rules and regulations and any reasonable request by 

the State Department of Labor and Employment made in the course of the 

07/19/16 City Council Packet Page 95 of 121



Yosemite St Lane Widening 00 52 43 - 6 Project No. 061-400 

 

Department’s performance of its lawful duties pursuant to C.R.S. 8-17.5-101 et seq., 
as amended from time to time. 

 
9.8 If Contractor violates any of the provisions set forth in this section, the City may 

terminate the Agreement and Contract shall be liable for all actual and consequential 
damages incurred by the City. 

 
ARTICLE 10. MISCELLANEOUS 
 
10.1 Terms used in this Agreement which are defined in Article 1 of the General 

Conditions shall have the meanings indicated in the General Conditions. 
 
10.2 Reference to the General Conditions shall include modifications thereof by the 

Supplementary Conditions. 

 
10.3 No assignment by a party hereto of any rights under or interests in the Contract 

Documents will be binding on another party hereto without the written consent of the 
party sought to be bound; and specifically but without limitation, monies that may 
become due and monies that are due may not be assigned without such consent 
(except to the extent that the effect of this restriction may be limited by law), and 
unless specifically stated to the contrary in any written consent to an assignment no 
assignment will release or discharge that assignor from any duty or responsibility 
under the Contract Documents. 

 
10.4 Except for the intended beneficiaries of the Labor and Material Payment Bond 

executed in conjunction with this Agreement, nothing in this Agreement shall be 
construed to give any rights or benefits by virtue of this Agreement to anyone other 
than CITY and Contractor, and all duties and responsibilities undertaken pursuant to 
this Agreement will be for sale and exclusive benefit of CITY and Contractor and not 
for the benefit of any other party. 

 
 
10.5 CITY and Contractor each binds itself, its partners, successors, assigns and legal 

representatives to the other party hereto, its partners, successors, assigns and legal 
representatives in respect to all covenants, agreements and obligations contained in 
the Contract Documents. 

 
10.6 Any provision or part of the Contract Documents held to be void or unenforceable 

under any law or regulation shall be deemed stricken, and all remaining provisions 
shall continue to be valid and binding upon CITY and Contractor, who agree that the 
Contract Documents shall be reformed to replace such stricken provision or part 
thereof with a valid and enforceable provision that comes a close as possible to 
expressing the intention of the stricken provision. 

 
10.7 The CITY and Contractor acknowledge and agree that the payments hereunder shall 

constitute current expenditures of the CITY payable in the fiscal years for which 
funds are appropriated for the payment thereof. The CITY’s obligations under this 
Agreement shall be from year to year only and shall not constitute a multiple-fiscal 
year direct or indirect debt or other financial obligation of the CITY, or an obligation of 
the CITY payable in any fiscal year beyond the fiscal year for which funds are 
appropriated for the payment thereof, or payable from any funds of the CITY other 
than funds appropriated for the payment of current expenditures. No provision of this 
Agreement shall be construed to pledge or to create a lien on any class or source of 
CITY monies, assets or properties. 

 

07/19/16 City Council Packet Page 96 of 121



Yosemite St Lane Widening 00 52 43 - 7 Project No. 061-400 

 

10.8 To the extent this contract may be construed to be a “sole source contract” within the 
meaning of sections 15 through 17 of Article XXVIII of the Colorado Constitution, and 
to the extent these constitutional provisions have not been enjoined or invalidated by 
a court of competent jurisdiction, the requirements and limitations of these 
constitutional provisions are hereby incorporated in this contract, including the 
following: 

 
 Because of a presumption of impropriety between contributions to any campaign and 

sole source government contracts, contract holders shall contractually agree, for the 
duration of the contract and for two years thereafter, to cease making, causing to be 
made, or inducing by any means, a contribution, directly or indirectly, on behalf of the 
contract holder or on behalf of his or her immediate family member and for the 
benefit of any political party or for the benefit of any candidate for any elected office 
of the state or any of its political subdivisions.  

07/19/16 City Council Packet Page 97 of 121



Yosemite St Lane Widening 00 52 43 - 8 Project No. 061-400 

 

 
IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the parties hereto have signed this Agreement in triplicate. One 
counterpart each has been delivered to CITY, Contractor, and Engineer. All portions of the Contract 
Documents have been signed or identified by CITY and Contractor or by Engineer on their behalf. 
 
This Agreement will be effective on       , 20____. 
 
CITY:        CONTRACTOR: 
CITY OF LONE TREE, COLORADO    KECI Colorado, Inc.      
 
 
By:        By:       
  
Title:        Title:       
 
 
 
Attest:       Attest:  
 
By:        By:        
 
Title:         Title:        
        
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 [SEAL]      [SEAL] 
 
 
 
 
 
 
Address For Giving Notices:  
 
CITY:      CONTRACTOR: 
 
City of Lone Tree     KECI Colorado, Inc.      
9220 Kimmer Dr, Suite 100    5750 W. Airport Road      
Lone Tree, CO 80124     Sedalia, CO 80135      
Attn: John P. Cotten, PE    Attn: Paul Y. Iwata 
 
 
 
 

07/19/16 City Council Packet Page 98 of 121



 

 

ATTACHMENT F 

 

 

 

07/19/16 City Council Packet Page 99 of 121



 

Yosemite St Lane Widening 00 55 00 - 1 Project No.061-400 

 

SECTION 00 55 00 
 

NOTICE TO PROCEED 
 

Dated __________________ 
 
 

TO:     KECI Colorado, Inc.   
 

PROJECT:     Yosemite Street Lane Widening 
 
Engineers Project No.:   PROJECT No. 061-400 
 
AGREEMENT DATE:  _______________________ 
 
THE CITY OF LONE TREE, COLORADO 
 
You are notified that the Contract Time under the above contract will commence to run on 
____________________, 20___.  By that date, you are to start performing the Work and your other 
obligations under the Contract Documents.  In accordance with Article 3 of the Agreement the dates of 
Substantial Completion and Final Completion are _________________, 20___ and ________________, 
20___, respectively. 
 
Before you may start any Work at the site, paragraph 2.01.B of the Supplementary Conditions provides 
that the CONTRACTOR shall deliver to CITY (with copies to ENGINEER) certificates of insurance which 
the CONTRACTOR is required to purchase and maintain in accordance with Paragraphs 6.02, 6.03, and 
6.05 of the General Conditions, and any modification as contained within the Supplementary Conditions of 
the Contract Documents. 
 
Work at the site must be started by _______________, 20___ as indicated in the Contract Documents. 
 
THE CITY OF LONE TREE 
 
By: _________________________________ 
 
Title: _______________________________ 
 
 
 
Copy to ENGINEER 
(Use Certified Mail, 
Return Receipt Requested) 

07/19/16 City Council Packet Page 100 of 121



 

CITY OF LONE TREE 
 

STAFF REPORT 

 

TO:  Mayor Millet and City Council 

FROM: Lisa A. Albers, P.E., Capital Improvement Project Manager 

FOR:  July 19, 2016 Council Meeting  

DATE: July 8, 2016 

SUBJECT: Heritage Hills – Lincoln Avenue Intersection Improvements Contract 

Award 

Summary 
Staff recommends City Council approve the construction contract (attached) with 
Technology Constructors, Inc. in the amount of $186,146.00 for the Heritage Hills – Lincoln 
Avenue Intersection Improvements project and authorize the City Manager to execute the 
contract.   
 
Cost 
The total contract cost is $186,146.00. 
 
Suggested Motion or Recommended Action 
I move to approve the contract with Technology Constructors, Inc. in the amount of 
$186,146.00 for the Heritage Hills – Lincoln Avenue Intersection Improvements project and 
authorize the City Manager to execute the contract documents.   
 
Background 
Bids were received and opened for the Heritage Hills – Lincoln Avenue Intersection 
Improvements project on July 6, 2016 and Technology Constructors, Inc. was the low 
bidder.  Technology Constructors, Inc. has done work with the City on numerous occasions 
in the past: Lincoln Avenue at Interstate 25 in 2007, Chester Street Widening in 2009, and 
Park Meadows Drive Reconstruction Phase 3 (Quebec to Acres Green) in 2014 
 
Work consists of construction of a new lane on the northwest side of the Heritage Hills 
Circle and Lincoln Avenue intersection which will allow for a second left-hand turn lane for 
southbound Heritage Hills Circle on to eastbound Lincoln Avenue.  The original budget was 
$350,000, but was reduced to $225,000 once the design was modified to keep the existing 
signal in place.  The remaining $38,854.00 will be used for soft costs including design cost, 
inspection fees, and materials testing.   

07/19/16 City Council Packet Page 101 of 121



 

 
Enclosed is a map indicating the work to be completed. 
 
Attachments: 

- Attachment A: Map of the Heritage Hills – Lincoln Avenue Intersection Improvements 
- Attachment B: Bid Opening Summary 
- Attachment C: Bid Tabulation 
- Attachment D: Notice of Award 
- Attachment E: Agreement 
- Attachment F: Notice to Proceed  

 
 

07/19/16 City Council Packet Page 102 of 121



 

 

ATTACHMENT A 

 

  

07/19/16 City Council Packet Page 103 of 121



07/19/16 City Council Packet Page 104 of 121



 

ATTACHMENT B 

  

07/19/16 City Council Packet Page 105 of 121



CITY OF LONE TREE

BID OPENING SUMMARY

Project:

Job #

Bid Location:

Bid Date:

Bid Time:

Total Bid:
5% Bid Bond Signed & 

Submitted?

Addenda 

Acknowledged (1)?

$186,146.00 Yes Yes

$221,152.60 Yes Yes

$240,479.25 Yes Yes

$162,023.25 N/A N/A

Bids opened by: Lisa A. Albers, P.E., City of Lone Tree, Capital Improvement Project Manager

Witnessed by: Taylor C. Goertz, P.E., City of Lone Tree Public Works

ENGINEER'S ESTIMATE

CONTRACTOR 

Heritage Hills/Lincoln Avenue Intersection Improvements

061-438

Lone Tree Administration Building

Wednesday, July 6, 2016

10:00 AM

Technology Constructors, Inc.

Perfect Patch Asphalt Co.

KECI Colorado, Inc.

07/19/16 City Council Packet Page 106 of 121



 

 

ATTACHMENT C 

  

07/19/16 City Council Packet Page 107 of 121



BID TABULATION

Client: City of Lone Tree Job No: 061-438

Project: Heritage Hills Intersection Improvements

Date: 7/6/2016

Bid Schedule A - Heritage Hills Intersection Improvements

 No. Item Quantity Unit Unit Cost  Total Cost Unit Cost  Total Cost Unit Cost  Total Cost Unit Cost  Total Cost

1 CLEARING AND GRUBBING LS 1 $4,500.00 $4,500.00 $9,500.00 $9,500.00 $50,000.00 $50,000.00 $27,000.00 $27,000.00

2 REMOVAL OF SIDEWALK                                                                     SY 234 $7.00 $1,638.00 $19.00 $4,446.00 $15.85 $3,708.90 $18.00 $4,212.00

3 REMOVAL OF CURB AND GUTTER LF 303 $3.00 $909.00 $8.00 $2,424.00 $13.20 $3,999.60 $5.75 $1,742.25

4 REMOVAL OF CONCRETE CURB RAMP SY 7 $6.00 $42.00 $32.00 $224.00 $99.00 $693.00 $28.00 $196.00

5 TOPSOIL (STOCKPILE AND REDISTRIBUTE) CY 37 $49.00 $1,813.00 $69.00 $2,553.00 $105.60 $3,907.20 $91.00 $3,367.00

6 CURB SOCKS EA 1 $35.00 $35.00 $115.00 $115.00 $200.00 $200.00 $27.00 $27.00

7 AGGREGATE BASE COURSE (CLASS 6) CY 104 $47.00 $4,888.00 $187.00 $19,448.00 $104.10 $10,826.40 $97.00 $10,088.00

8 HOT MIX ASPHALT (GRADING S) (50) TON 172 $70.00 $12,040.00 $194.00 $33,368.00 $110.00 $18,920.00 $130.00 $22,360.00

9 HOT MIX ASPHALT (GRADING SX) (50) TON 35 $70.00 $2,450.00 $167.00 $5,845.00 $215.00 $7,525.00 $128.00 $4,480.00

10 CONCRETE SIDEWALK (6 INCH) SY 194 $45.00 $8,730.00 $66.00 $12,804.00 $85.80 $16,645.20 $92.00 $17,848.00

11 CONCRETE CURB RAMP SY 7 $125.00 $875.00 $156.00 $1,092.00 $330.00 $2,310.00 $190.00 $1,330.00

12 CURB AND GUTTER TYPE 2 (SECTION II-B) LF 303 $22.00 $6,666.00 $25.00 $7,575.00 $25.10 $7,605.30 $26.00 $7,878.00

13 PAVEMENT MARKING REMOVAL LF 368 $5.00 $1,840.00 $2.50 $920.00 $2.75 $1,012.00 $2.20 $809.60

14 8" SOLID WHITE LF 509 $1.50 $763.50 $2.00 $1,018.00 $2.75 $1,399.75 $1.65 $839.85

15 4" DOUBLE YELLOW LF 607 $1.25 $758.75 $2.00 $1,214.00 $2.75 $1,669.25 $1.65 $1,001.55

16 TURN ARROW EA 3 $375.00 $1,125.00 $345.00 $1,035.00 $357.50 $1,072.50 $330.00 $990.00

17 STRAIGHT/TURN ARROW EA 1 $450.00 $450.00 $680.00 $680.00 $412.50 $412.50 $650.00 $650.00

18 WHITE CROSSBLOCK (2' x 10') EA 2 $250.00 $500.00 $345.00 $690.00 $357.50 $715.00 $330.00 $660.00

19 VARIABLE MESSAGE SIGN EA 1 $500.00 $500.00 $2,875.00 $2,875.00 $4,620.00 $4,620.00 $3,300.00 $3,300.00

20 MODIFY IRRIGATION LS 1 $1,500.00 $1,500.00 $8,050.00 $8,050.00 $5,280.00 $5,280.00 $5,000.00 $5,000.00

21 CONSTRUCTION SURVEYING LS 1 $10,000.00 $10,000.00 $6,000.00 $6,000.00 $7,631.00 $7,631.00 $3,700.00 $3,700.00

22 MOBILIZATION LS 1 $50,000.00 $50,000.00 $9,000.00 $9,000.00 $11,000.00 $11,000.00 $10,000.00 $10,000.00

23 CONSTRUCTION TRAFFIC CONTROL LS 1 $20,000.00 $20,000.00 $25,270.00 $25,270.00 $30,000.00 $30,000.00 $83,000.00 $83,000.00

24 F/A MINOR CONTRACT REVISIONS F/A 1 $25,000.00 $25,000.00 $25,000.00 $25,000.00 $25,000.00 $25,000.00 $25,000.00 $25,000.00

25 F/A EROSION CONTROL F/A 1 $5,000.00 $5,000.00 $5,000.00 $5,000.00 $5,000.00 $5,000.00 $5,000.00 $5,000.00

TOTAL Heritage Hills Cir/Lincoln Intersection Improvements $162,023.25 $186,146.00 $221,152.60 $240,479.25

Grand Total = $162,023.25 $186,146.00 $221,152.60 $240,479.25

TTG Corporation

Consulting Engineers

KECI Colorado, Inc.Engineer's Opinion Technology Constructors, Inc. Perfect Patch Asphalt Co.

Page 1 of 1
07/19/16 City Council Packet Page 108 of 121



 

 

ATTACHMENT D 

  

07/19/16 City Council Packet Page 109 of 121



 
Heritage Hills Cir/Lincoln Ave Intersection 00 51 00 - 1 Project No. 061-438 

 

SECTION 00 51 00 
  

NOTICE OF AWARD 
 
 
 Dated July 19, 2016 
 
 

TO:      TECHNOLOGY CONSTRUCTORS, INC. 
 

Project:     Heritage Hills Cir/Lincoln Ave Intersection Improvements 
 

ENGINEER's Project No.  PROJECT No. 061-438 
 

CITY:  THE CITY OF LONE TREE, COLORADO  
 
You are hereby notified that your Bid dated July 6, 2016 for the above Contract has been considered. 
 You are the apparent successful Bidder and have been awarded a contract for  
 

Heritage Hills Cir/Lincoln Ave Intersection Improvements 
 
The Estimated Contract Price based on total of Unit Price Work is: 
 
One-hundred Eight-Six Thousand One-Hundred and Forty-Six Dollars     ($186,146) 
   (words)        (figure) 
 
Four (4) copies of each of the proposed Contract Documents (with reduced-sized Drawings) 
accompany this Notice of Award.  
 
You must comply with the following conditions precedent within ten (10) days of the date of this Notice 
of Award, that is by July 29, 2016. 
 

1. You must deliver to the CITY all four (4) fully executed counterparts of the Agreement 
including all the Contract Documents.  This includes the sets of Drawings.  Each of the 
Contract Documents must bear your signature on the cover of the page. 

 
2. You must deliver with the executed Agreement the Contract Security (Bonds) as specified in 

the Instructions to Bidders, General Conditions (paragraph 6.01) and Supplementary 
Conditions. 

 
Failure to comply with these conditions within the time specified will entitle CITY to consider your bid 
abandoned, to annul this Notice of Award and to declare your Bid Security forfeited. 
 
Within ten (10) days after you comply with those conditions, CITY will return to you two (2) fully signed 
counterparts of the Agreement with the Contract Documents attached. 
 
 
_________________________________________ 
CITY OF LONE TREE 
 
 
By: ______________________________________ 
 
Title: ____________________________________ 

07/19/16 City Council Packet Page 110 of 121



 

 

ATTACHMENT E 

  

07/19/16 City Council Packet Page 111 of 121



Heritage Hills Cir/Lincoln Ave Intersection 00 52 43 - 1 Project No. 061-438 

 

SECTION 00 52 43 
 

AGREEMENT – UNIT PRICE 
 
 
THIS AGREEMENT is dated as of the     day of     
in the year 20___ by and between the 
 

CITY OF LONE TREE, COLORADO 
(hereinafter called CITY) and 

 
 

TECHNOLOGY CONSTRUCTORS, INC. 
(hereinafter called Contractor) 

 
CITY and Contractor, in consideration of the mutual covenants hereinafter set forth, agree as 
follows: 
 
ARTICLE 1. WORK 
 
Contractor shall complete all Work as specified or indicated in the Contract Documents. The Work is 
generally described as follows: 
 

HERITAGE HILLS CIR/LINCON AVE INTERSECTION IMPROVEMENTS 
 

ARTICLE 2. ENGINEER 
 
The project has been designed by TTG Engineers, Inc., who is hereinafter called “Engineer” and 
who will assume all duties and responsibilities, and have the rights and authority assigned to 
“Engineer” in the contract documents in connection with completion of the Work in accordance with 
the Contract Documents. 
 
 
ARTICLE 3. CONTRACT TIME 
 
3.1 The Work to be provided under all awarded schedules shall meet Final Completion no later 

than      , 2016 and that Substantial and Final Completion dates for all 
awarded Work shall be negotiated based on the Bid Schedule’s Phasing/Schedule Plan for 
that awarded work.  At a minimum, all awarded work shall be substantially completed within 
thirty (30) days and final completion shall be forty-five (45) days. 

 
3.2 Liquidated Damages: CITY and Contractor recognize that time is of the essence of this 

Agreement and that CITY will suffer financial loss if the Work is not substantially complete 
within the time specified in Paragraph 3.1 above, plus any extensions thereof allowed in 
accordance with Article 11 of the General Conditions. They also recognize the delays, 
expense and difficulties involved in proving in a legal or arbitration proceeding the actual loss 
suffered by CITY if the Work is not substantially completed on time. Accordingly, instead of 
requiring any such proof, CITY and Contractor agree that as liquidated damages for delay 
(but not as a penalty) Contractor shall pay CITY Five Hundred Dollars ($500.00)for each day 
that expires after the time specified in Paragraph 3.1 above for substantial completion until 
the Work is substantially complete. After Substantial Completion if Contractor shall neglect, 
refuse or fail to complete the remaining Work within the Contract Time or any proper 
extension thereof granted by CITY, Contractor shall pay CITY Five Hundred dollars ($500) 
for each day that expires after the time specified in Paragraph 3.1 above for completion and 
readiness for final payment. 

07/19/16 City Council Packet Page 112 of 121



Heritage Hills Cir/Lincoln Ave Intersection 00 52 43 - 2 Project No. 061-438 

 

 
ARTICLE 4. CONTRACT PRICE 
 
CITY shall pay Contractor for completion of the Work in current funds in accordance with the 
Contract Documents: 
 
For all Unit Price Work, an amount equal to the sum of the established unit price for each separately 
identified item of Unit Price Work times the estimated quantity of that item, in accordance with the 
attached Bid Schedule.  
 
As provided in paragraph 13.03 of the General Conditions, estimated quantities are not guaranteed 
by CITY or Engineer, and determinations of actual quantities and classification are to be made by 
Engineer as provided in paragraph 10.06 of the General Conditions and any applicable 
Supplementary Conditions attached hereto. Unit prices have been computed as provided in 
paragraph 13.03.B of the General Conditions. 
 
ESTIMATE TOTAL OF ALL UNIT PRICE WORK 
 
One-hundred Eight-Six Thousand One-Hundred and Forty-Six Dollars     ($186,146) 
   (words)        (figure) 
 
 
ARTICLE 5. PAYMENT PROCEDURES 
 
Contractor shall submit Applications for Payment in accordance with Article 14 of the General 
Conditions. Applications for payment will be processed by CITY as provided in the General 
Conditions and Supplementary Conditions. 
 
5.1 Progress Payments. CITY shall make progress payments on account of the Contract Price 

on the basis of a Contractor’s Applications for Payment as recommended by Engineer. All 
progress payments will be on the basis of the progress of the Work measured by the 
schedule of values established in paragraph 2.05 of the General Conditions (and in case of 
Unit Price Work based on the number of units completed) or, in the event the is no schedule 
of values, as provided in the General Conditions. 

 
5.1.1 Prior to Substantial Completion, progress payments will be made in an amount equal to the 

percentage indicated below, but, in each case, less the aggregate of payments previously 
made and less such amounts as Engineer shall determine, or CITY may withhold, in 
accordance with Paragraphs 15.01.C.5 and 15.01.C.6 of the General Conditions. 

 
 a. 95% of Work completed (with the balance being retainage). If Work has been at least 

50% completed as determined by Engineer, and if the character and progress of the 
Work have been satisfactory to CITY and Engineer, CITY, on recommendation of 
Engineer, may determine that as long as the character and progress of the Work 
remain satisfactory to them, there will be no additional retainage except as provided 
by the General Conditions, or State law. 

 
 b. 95% (with the balance being retainage) of materials and equipment not incorporated 

in the Work (but delivered, suitably stored and accompanied by documentation 
satisfactory to CITY as provided in Paragraph 15.01.B.1 of the General Conditions). 

 
5.2 Final Payment. Upon final completion and acceptance of the Work in accordance with 

Paragraph 15.06 of the General Conditions, CITY shall pay the remainder of the Contract 
Price as recommended by Engineer as provided in said Paragraph 15.06, as amended by 
the supplementary conditions. 

 

07/19/16 City Council Packet Page 113 of 121



Heritage Hills Cir/Lincoln Ave Intersection 00 52 43 - 3 Project No. 061-438 

 

ARTICLE 6. INTEREST 
 
All moneys not paid when due hereunder as provided in Article 15 of the General Conditions shall 
bear interest at the maximum rate of 8% per year.  
 
ARTICLE 7. CONTRACTOR’S REPRESENTATIONS 
 
In order to induce CITY to enter into this Agreement, Contractor makes the following 
representations: 
 
7.1 Contractor has familiarized himself with the nature and extent of the Contract 

Documents, Work, site, locality, and with all local conditions and Laws and 
Regulations that in any manner may affect cost, progress, performance, or furnishing 
of the Work. 

 
7.2 Contractor has studied carefully all reports of explorations and test of subsurface 

conditions and drawings of physical conditions which are identified in the 
Supplementary Conditions as provided in Paragraph 5.03 of the General Conditions, 
and accepts the determination set forth in Paragraph SC-5.03 of the Supplementary 
Conditions of the extent of the technical data contained in such reports and drawings 
upon which Contractor is entitled to reply. 

 
7.3 Contractor has obtained and carefully studied (or assumes responsibility for 

obtaining and carefully studying) all such examinations, investigations, explorations, 
tests, reports, and studies (in addition to or to supplement those referred to in 
Paragraph 7.2 above) which pertain to the subsurface or physical conditions at or 
contiguous to the site or otherwise may affect the cost, progress, performance or 
furnishing of the Work as Contractor considers necessary for the performance or 
furnishing of the Work at the Contract Price, within the Contract Time and in 
accordance with the other terms and conditions of the Contract Documents, including 
specifically the provisions of Paragraph 5.03 of the General Conditions; and no 
additional examinations, investigations, explorations, tests, reports, studies or similar 
information or data are or will be required by Contractor for such purposes. 

 
7.4 Contractor has reviewed and checked all information and data shown or indicated on 

the Contract Documents with respect to existing Underground Facilities at or 
contiguous to the site and assumes responsibility for accurately locating said 
Underground Facilities. No additional examinations, investigations, explorations, 
tests, reports, studies or similar information or data in respect of said Underground 
Facilities are or will be required by Contractor in order to perform and furnish the 
Work at the Contract Price within the Contract Time and in accordance with the other 
terms and conditions of the Contract Documents, including specifically the provisions 
of Paragraph 5.04 of the General Conditions. 

 
7.5 Contractor has correlated the results of all such observations, examinations, 

investigations, tests, reports and data with the terms and conditions of the Contract 
Documents. 

 
7.6 Contractor has given Engineer written notice of all conflicts, errors or discrepancies 

that he has discovered in the Contract Documents and the written resolution thereof 
by Engineer is acceptable to Contractor. 

 
ARTICLE 8. CONTRACT DOCUMENTS 
 
The Contract Documents, which comprise the entire agreement between CITY and Contractor 
concerning the Work, consist of the following: 

07/19/16 City Council Packet Page 114 of 121



Heritage Hills Cir/Lincoln Ave Intersection 00 52 43 - 4 Project No. 061-438 

 

 
8.1 This Agreement (Pages 00 52 43 – 1 to 00 52 43 - 8, inclusive). 
 
8.2 Exhibit to this Agreement (pages       to     , inclusive). 
 
8.3 Performance, Payment and other Bonds (identified as Exhibits ___ and  

_____ and consisting of ____ pages. 

 
8.4 Notice of Award. 
 
8.5 Notice to Proceed. 
 
8.6 General Conditions (Pages 1 to 65, inclusive) being the Standard General Conditions 

of the Construction Contract (2013 Edition). 

 
8.7 Supplementary Conditions (Pages 1-13, inclusive). 
 
8.8. Drawings and Specifications bearing the title:  
 

  Heritage Hills Cir/Lincoln Ave Intersection Improvements  
 
8.9 Addendum number 1 . 
 
8.10 Contractor’s Bid, dated July 6, 2016. 
 
8.11  Documentation submitted by Contractor prior to Notice of Award (Pages     to      ,   
  inclusive). 
 
8.12 The following which may be delivered or issued after the Effective Date of the 

Agreement and are attached hereto: All written amendments and other documents 
amending, modifying, or supplementing of the Contract Documents pursuant to 
Paragraph 11.01 of the General Conditions. 

 
The documents listed in Article 8 et. seq. above are attached to this Agreement 
(except as expressly noted otherwise above). 

 
There are no Contract Documents other than those listed above in this Article 8. The 
Contract Documents may only be amended, modified or supplemented as provided 
in Paragraph 11.01 of the General Conditions. 

 
In case of discrepancy, the order of precedence of the following Contract Documents 
is as follows (i.e., the document with the lower numerical value shall govern over the 
documents with a higher value): 

 
1. Change Orders 
2. This Agreement 
3. Addenda 
4. Drawings 
5. Supplementary Conditions 
6. Specifications 
7. General Conditions 
 

 
 

07/19/16 City Council Packet Page 115 of 121



Heritage Hills Cir/Lincoln Ave Intersection 00 52 43 - 5 Project No. 061-438 

 

ARTICLE 9. COMPLIANCE WITH LAWS AND IMMIGRATION STATUS OBLIGATIONS 
 

9.1 CONTRACTOR shall give all notices and comply with all Laws and Regulations 
applicable to furnishing and performance of the Work, including, without limitations, 
any preference for Colorado Labor as may be required pursuant to Article 17, of Title 
8 of the Colorado Revised Statutes (the “Keep Jobs in Colorado Act”).  Except where 
otherwise expressly required by applicable Laws and Regulations, neither CITY nor 
DESIGN PROFESSIONAL shall be responsible for monitoring CONTRACTOR's 
compliance with any Laws or Regulations. 

 
9.2 Contractor certifies, through signature of its authorized representative executing this 

Agreement, that it does not knowingly employ or contract with an illegal alien who will 
perform work under the public contract for services and that the Contractor will 
participate in the United States Government’s E-Verify Program or the State of 
Colorado Department of Labor and Employment Program (“Department Program”) in 
order to confirm the employment eligibility of all employees who are newly hired for 
employment to perform work under the public contract for services. 

 
9.3  Contractor shall not: 
 

1)  Knowingly employ or contract with an illegal alien to perform work  under this 
Agreement; or 

 
2)  Enter into a contract with a subcontractor that fails to certify to the contractor that 
the subcontractor shall not knowingly employ or contract with an illegal alien to 
perform work under the public contract for services. 

 
9.4 Contractor shall affirm as required by C.R.S. § 8-17.5-102 (c) (II) the employment 

eligibility of all employees who are newly hired for employment to perform work under 
the public contract for services through participation in either the E-Verify Program or 
the Department Program. 

 
9.5 Contractor is prohibited from using the E-Verify Program or Department Program 

procedures to undertake pre-employment screening of job applicants while the public 
contract for services is being performed. 

 
9.6 If Contractor obtains actual knowledge that a subcontractor performing work under 

the public contract for services knowingly employs or contracts with an illegal alien, 
Contractor shall be required to: 

 
1)  Notify the subcontractor and the City within three days that the Contractor has 
actual knowledge that the subcontractor is employing or contracting with an illegal 
alien; and 

 
2)  Terminate the subcontract with the subcontractor if within three days of receiving 
the notice required pursuant to sub-subparagraph 9.2 2) required the subcontractor 
does not stop employing or contracting with the illegal alien; except that the 
Contractor shall not terminate the contract with the subcontractor if during such three 
days the subcontractor provides information to establish that the subcontractor has 
not knowingly employed or contracted with an illegal alien. 

 
9.7 Contractor shall comply with all rules and regulations and any reasonable request by 

the State Department of Labor and Employment made in the course of the 

07/19/16 City Council Packet Page 116 of 121



Heritage Hills Cir/Lincoln Ave Intersection 00 52 43 - 6 Project No. 061-438 

 

Department’s performance of its lawful duties pursuant to C.R.S. 8-17.5-101 et seq., 
as amended from time to time. 

 
9.8 If Contractor violates any of the provisions set forth in this section, the City may 

terminate the Agreement and Contract shall be liable for all actual and consequential 
damages incurred by the City. 

 
ARTICLE 10. MISCELLANEOUS 
 
10.1 Terms used in this Agreement which are defined in Article 1 of the General 

Conditions shall have the meanings indicated in the General Conditions. 
 
10.2 Reference to the General Conditions shall include modifications thereof by the 

Supplementary Conditions. 

 
10.3 No assignment by a party hereto of any rights under or interests in the Contract 

Documents will be binding on another party hereto without the written consent of the 
party sought to be bound; and specifically but without limitation, monies that may 
become due and monies that are due may not be assigned without such consent 
(except to the extent that the effect of this restriction may be limited by law), and 
unless specifically stated to the contrary in any written consent to an assignment no 
assignment will release or discharge that assignor from any duty or responsibility 
under the Contract Documents. 

 
10.4 Except for the intended beneficiaries of the Labor and Material Payment Bond 

executed in conjunction with this Agreement, nothing in this Agreement shall be 
construed to give any rights or benefits by virtue of this Agreement to anyone other 
than CITY and Contractor, and all duties and responsibilities undertaken pursuant to 
this Agreement will be for sale and exclusive benefit of CITY and Contractor and not 
for the benefit of any other party. 

 
 
10.5 CITY and Contractor each binds itself, its partners, successors, assigns and legal 

representatives to the other party hereto, its partners, successors, assigns and legal 
representatives in respect to all covenants, agreements and obligations contained in 
the Contract Documents. 

 
10.6 Any provision or part of the Contract Documents held to be void or unenforceable 

under any law or regulation shall be deemed stricken, and all remaining provisions 
shall continue to be valid and binding upon CITY and Contractor, who agree that the 
Contract Documents shall be reformed to replace such stricken provision or part 
thereof with a valid and enforceable provision that comes a close as possible to 
expressing the intention of the stricken provision. 

 
10.7 The CITY and Contractor acknowledge and agree that the payments hereunder shall 

constitute current expenditures of the CITY payable in the fiscal years for which 
funds are appropriated for the payment thereof. The CITY’s obligations under this 
Agreement shall be from year to year only and shall not constitute a multiple-fiscal 
year direct or indirect debt or other financial obligation of the CITY, or an obligation of 
the CITY payable in any fiscal year beyond the fiscal year for which funds are 
appropriated for the payment thereof, or payable from any funds of the CITY other 
than funds appropriated for the payment of current expenditures. No provision of this 
Agreement shall be construed to pledge or to create a lien on any class or source of 
CITY monies, assets or properties. 

 

07/19/16 City Council Packet Page 117 of 121



Heritage Hills Cir/Lincoln Ave Intersection 00 52 43 - 7 Project No. 061-438 

 

10.8 To the extent this contract may be construed to be a “sole source contract” within the 
meaning of sections 15 through 17 of Article XXVIII of the Colorado Constitution, and 
to the extent these constitutional provisions have not been enjoined or invalidated by 
a court of competent jurisdiction, the requirements and limitations of these 
constitutional provisions are hereby incorporated in this contract, including the 
following: 

 
 Because of a presumption of impropriety between contributions to any campaign and 

sole source government contracts, contract holders shall contractually agree, for the 
duration of the contract and for two years thereafter, to cease making, causing to be 
made, or inducing by any means, a contribution, directly or indirectly, on behalf of the 
contract holder or on behalf of his or her immediate family member and for the 
benefit of any political party or for the benefit of any candidate for any elected office 
of the state or any of its political subdivisions.  

07/19/16 City Council Packet Page 118 of 121



Heritage Hills Cir/Lincoln Ave Intersection 00 52 43 - 8 Project No. 061-438 

 

 
IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the parties hereto have signed this Agreement in triplicate. One 
counterpart each has been delivered to CITY, Contractor, and Engineer. All portions of the Contract 
Documents have been signed or identified by CITY and Contractor or by Engineer on their behalf. 
 
This Agreement will be effective on       , 20____. 
 
CITY:        CONTRACTOR: 
CITY OF LONE TREE, COLORADO    TECHNOLOGY CONSTRUCTORS, 

INC.     
 
 
By:        By:       
  
Title:        Title:       
 
 
 
Attest:       Attest:  
 
By:        By:        
 
Title:         Title:        
        
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 [SEAL]      [SEAL] 
 
 
 
 
 
 
Address For Giving Notices:  
 
CITY:      CONTRACTOR: 
 
City of Lone Tree     Technology Constructors, Inc.     
9220 Kimmer Dr, Suite 100    5636 Kendall Court, Unit A     
Lone Tree, CO 80124     Arvada, CO 80002-2700     
Attn: Lisa A. Albers, P.E.    Attn: Mark Domane, VP 
 
 
 
 

07/19/16 City Council Packet Page 119 of 121



 

 

ATTACHMENT F 

 

 

 

07/19/16 City Council Packet Page 120 of 121



 

Heritage Hills Cir/Lincoln Ave Intersection 00 55 00 - 1 Project No.061-438 

 

SECTION 00 55 00 
 

NOTICE TO PROCEED 
 

Dated July 19, 2016 
 

TO:     TECHNOLOGY CONSTRUCTORS, INC. 
 

PROJECT:     Heritage Hills Cir/Lincoln Ave Intersection Improvements 
 
Engineers Project No.:   PROJECT No. 061-438 
 
AGREEMENT DATE:  _______________________ 
 
THE CITY OF LONE TREE, COLORADO 
 
You are notified that the Contract Time under the above contract will commence to run on 
____________________, 20___.  By that date, you are to start performing the Work and your other 
obligations under the Contract Documents.  In accordance with Article 3 of the Agreement the dates of 
Substantial Completion and Final Completion are _________________, 20___ and ________________, 
20___, respectively. 
 
Before you may start any Work at the site, paragraph 2.01.B of the Supplementary Conditions provides 
that the CONTRACTOR shall deliver to CITY (with copies to ENGINEER) certificates of insurance which 
the CONTRACTOR is required to purchase and maintain in accordance with Paragraphs 6.02, 6.03, and 
6.05 of the General Conditions, and any modification as contained within the Supplementary Conditions of 
the Contract Documents. 
 
Work at the site must be started by _______________, 20___ as indicated in the Contract Documents. 
 
THE CITY OF LONE TREE 
 
By: _________________________________ 
 
Title: _______________________________ 
 
 
 
Copy to ENGINEER 
(Use Certified Mail, 
Return Receipt Requested) 

07/19/16 City Council Packet Page 121 of 121


	2016-07-19 Agenda
	2016-07-05 Minutes
	MINUTES OF A REGULAR MEETING
	CITY OF LONE TREE
	HELD
	July 5, 2016

	Tract GG Final Plat and Sub-Area Plan
	0 - Tract GG CC Staff Report
	FROM: Kelly First, Community Development Director
	Jennifer Drybread, Senior Planner
	FOR:  July 19, 2016, City Council Meeting
	DATE: July 13, 2016
	B. STAFF FINDINGS AND RECOMMENDATION:
	Staff finds that the application is in conformance with the Subdivision Code, the Zoning Code, and the Comprehensive Plan, and the RidgeGate RidgeGate Residential West Village Sub-Area Plan.
	Staff recommends approval of the Final Plat and amendment to the RidgeGate Residential West Village Sub-Area Plan, subject to the following condition:
	1. Prior to recordation, the Public Works Department shall approve the final plat for technical requirements.
	2. The Final Plat application shall include a detailed landscape plan, including detailed plans for the parks, retaining walls, entryways, and pump house.
	Staff update:
	Detailed landscape plans have been prepared and are included as an attachment to the Sub-Area Plan.
	3. The applicant shall provide wildfire mitigation measures as called for in the proposed Sub-Area Plan chapter on Planning Area 11 in the CC&Rs to be recorded with the Final Plat.
	Staff update:
	4. The applicant shall post a large map in the sales office and provide a map to purchasers and prospective purchasers of lots in Tract GG that shows the extension of Cabela Drive to the bluffs, with a note that states that there are a maximum of 346 ...
	5. The developer shall provide information to residents about living with wildlife when they buy their homes, available through the Colorado Parks and Wildlife offices.
	Staff update:
	This commitment has been included in section 4.1.9.9 of the Sub-Area Plan (under wildlife).
	6. Construction inspection reports, as-built records and a final written and sealed certification shall be provided (by a licensed professional structural engineer and/or professional Geotechnical Engineer) demonstrating that the retaining walls as co...
	Staff update:
	7. Final approval by the Public Works Department.
	Staff update:
	8. Proposed private streets (Tracts C and D) shall be designed to meet the City’s public street standards per Public Works Department requirements, provided the resulting impact of retaining walls is not substantially greater than the applicant’s curr...
	Staff update:
	The applicant has added a comparison of preliminary plan vs. final plat wall heights, both in the project narrative and in pp. 10-11 of the Sub-Area Plan. Comparisons show the difference in retaining wall height from that which was estimated by the Pr...
	E. SUB-AREA PLAN - LANDSCAPING:
	The applicant has submitted, at staff’s request, the Sub-Area Plan that shows the changes highlighted in yellow from what was previously heard by the City Council, to aid in Council’s review. These changes were added to comply with the conditions of P...
	While the applicant has addressed comments from Engineering, the standard condition of Public Works Department approval will apply.
	G. ATTACHMENTS:
	 Application
	 Letter of Authorization
	 Project narrative
	 Referral responses
	 Applicant’s response to referrals
	 Trailhead letter and map from the Rampart Range Metro District
	 Montecito HOA letter regarding Alicante Drive
	 Tract GG Sub-Area Plan with changes highlighted
	 Tract GG Cluster Map
	 Tract GG Landscape Plan
	 Tract GG Park Plan
	 Tract GG Future Roadway Signage Plan
	 Tract GG Final Plat
	END

	1 - Tract GG Appl and LOA
	3 - Tract GG Final Narrative 07.11.2016
	4 - Tract GG Referral responses
	5a - Tract GG Greg Zallaps email response ltr 07.12.2016
	5b - Tract GG Greg Weeks cover and boxed responses 07.12.2016
	6 - Trailhead letter from RRMD
	6a - Tract GG Trailhead map
	7 - Montecito letter regarding Alicante Drive
	8 - Tract GG Final Subarea Plan 07 11 2016 w yellow highlights
	9 - Cluster Map 2-26-16
	10 - Tract GG Landscape Plan 7-12-16
	11 - Ridgegate_100sc Park Plan 2-26-16
	12 - Ridgegate Tract GG - Future Roadway Signage (002)
	13 - Tract GG - Final Plat- 2016-07-12

	Yosemite Street Lane Widening.Contract Award.City Council Packet
	Heritage Hills Lincoln Intersection Improvements Contract Award.City Council Packet



